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1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing PHA Code: CAD44 L
PHA Type:  [] Small ] High Performing B Standard 1 HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 07/2010
-20 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)
Number of PH units: 431 Number of HCV units: 1,285
3.0 Submission Type oo :
X} 5-Year and Annual Plan ] Anruat Plan Only ‘ (] 5-Year Plan Only
p48 PHA Consortia [0 PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.)
- { No. of Units i
o PHA Program(s) Included in the | Programs Not in the 0. of Units in Each
Participating PHAs o - Program
; Code Consortia Consortia
_ PH HCV
PHA1: - .
PHA 2:
-PHA 3
5.0 5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update.
Note: See Attachment ca044a01 for information regarding Section 5.0 through 10.0. )

5.1 Mission, State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in the PHA"s
jurisdiction for the next five years: :
See page 3 of Attachment ca044a01.

5.2 Goals and Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and cbjectives that will enable the PHA 1o serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include a report on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and ohjectives described in the previons 5-Year Plan. ‘

See page 3 of Attachment ca044a01.
PHA Plan Update
6.0 .
(a) Identify all PHA Plan clements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:
{b) Identify the.specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annua! PHA Plan. For a complete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.
See pages 4 - 15 of Attachment ca044a01.
Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership
70 Programs, and Projeci-based Vouchers. Include statements related o these programs as applicable.
See page 15 - 16 of Attachment ca044a01,
Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

8.0
See page 16 of Attachment ca(044201.

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
8.1 complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
' open CFP grant and CFFP financing.
See page 16 of Attachment ca044a01.
Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

8.2 Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year

" for a five year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan,
See page 16 of Attachment ca044a01.

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50075 {4/2008)




Cazpital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) 1o repay debt incurred 1o

8.3 finance capital improvements.
See page 16 of Attachment ca(44a0},
Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
9.0 data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who reside in
the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and househoids of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location,
See page 17 of Attachment cabd4a01,
Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA's strategy for addressing the housing needs of families in the
9.1 Jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Performing PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan,
See page 18 of Attachment ca044a01,
Additional Information. Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.
10.9 ) ) :
(a) Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress-in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Year Plan.
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification™ )
See pages 21 - 24 of Attachment ca044a01.
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Jtems (a} through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submission is
encouraged. Mems (h) through (i) must be aftached electronicaily with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted

by the Field Office.

(a} Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Reégulations (which includes all certifications rélating
to Civil Rights) ‘

{b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace {(PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c} Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(&) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet {PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(£} Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments recéived from the RAB must be submitied by the PHA as an attachment (o the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also inchide a narrative describing their analysis of the recoimendations and the decisios made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements
(k) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAS receiving CFP grants only}

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

Page2 of 2 form HUD-50075 (4/2008)
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50 F ive—Year Plan

5.1

5.2

- Mission Statement

Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community
development services for all.

'Goals and Objectives

Maintain-ieasin_g. ratés, on-time collections and other benchmarks

for on-going programs at a rate equal to or above generally
accepted standards.

Continue to improve the Public Housing Assessment System

(PHAS) score.

Continue to train staff on Asset Management to ensure compliance
with all new HUD regulations.

Achieve and maintain a 98% lease-up in the budget year
(combined between tenant-based Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
and project-based vouchers).

Close an additional three (3) homes through the HCV Home
Ownership Program in the coming year.

Achieve High Performer status on Section 8 Management
Assessment (SEMAP) score.

Implement new owner education workshops to attract potential new

owners to participate in the HCV-Program.

Analyze, develop and implement effective work flows for staff

Implement Family Self—Sufﬁmency Program (FSS) to comply with
the HUD requirement.:. ‘

Successfully complete the Capital Fund Financing Program

~application for debt service on the Administration building.

Upgrade * computer systems ' including servers, software, and
‘memory capacity. : :

Yolo County Housing
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Develop and implement customer satisfaction surveys; gather and
interpret results; identify strengths and areas of needed
improvement in YCH services.

° Install individual meters at apartments where there is currently no
meter.

° Develop eco-friendly landscaping plan to reduce water usage.

e Research Installation of broadband access capability at all sites

and offer to residents as an additional fee for services.

® Continue to de\}elop Facebook page to help distribute inforfnatii)n
to residents and applicants.

. Add website link to housing specialist and other Agency personnel
to increase communication between staff and residents.

6.0 PHAPlan Update

(a)

(b)

Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised since the

PHA'’s prior plan submission.
All elements have been revised since the last submission.

Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by the
public.

The FY2010-FY2014 Five-Year Agency Plan and FY2010 Annual Update
will be available for review during the 45-day Public Hearing Notice period

at Yolo County Housing's ‘Main Office which is located at 147 West Main
Street in Woodland, California and at offices in West Sacramento and

Winters, CA, -

Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures

The YCH'’s policies governing resident eligibility, selection, and admission
including admissions preferences for both the Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher Programs are described in this section. Unit assignment
policies for public housing and wait list procedures for both programs are

also described.

Yolo County Housing .
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The Admissions and Continued -Occupancy Policy (ACOP) covers the
specific requirements for admission to the public housing program. These
requirements for the HCV Program are stated in the Administrative Plan.
The information listed below highlights some of the main factors used in
determining eligibility and admission to both programs and is not meant to
be exhaustive. Both documents are on file at YCH’s main office and
should be referred to for specific questions.

Public Housing — Admissions and Cohﬁnued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)

It is the Yoio County Housing's policy to admit qualified applicants only.
An applicant is qualified if he or she meets the following criteria::

Heads a household where at !eaet_.one'member of the household is
either a citizen or eligible non-citizen.

Has an Annual Income at the time of admission that does not
exceed the low income limit.for occupancy as established by HUD
and posted separately in YCH offices. .

Meets or exceeds the tenant Selection and Suitability Cntena as set
forth in the ACOP.

The quélifying factors of eligibility will not be verified until the family is in a
position on the waiting list to be offered a housing unit.

The applicant must qualify as a family. A family may be a singie person or
-~ group of persons. Discrimination on the basis of a familial status is
< prohibited, and a group of persons may not be solely denied on the basis
that they are not related by.blood or marriage.

-+ “Applicants with .a previous: outstandlng debt to YCH or any other PHA
“resulting in from a previous tenancy in a public housing or Housing Choice
Voucher programs must be paid in full prior to admission.

YCH requires that a criminal background check and a credit check be
performed upon admission and at all re-examinations when the tenant
supplies "any information to criminal  activity.  Any applicant and/for
‘participant who has been convicted of any criminal activity including felony
behavior in the past (3) three years will be denied admission and/or

terminated.

Persons: evicted from public housing, Indian housing, Section 23, or any
Section 8 program because of drug-related criminal activity are ineligible

: Yolo County Housing
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for admission to Public Housing for a three (3) year period beglnnlng with
" the date of such conviction.

YCH will permanently deny admission to pubiic' housing to persons
convicted of manufacturing or producing methamphetamines on the
premises of the assisted housmg pro;ect in-violation of any Federal or

State law.

YCH will deny admission to public housing to any family in which a family
" member is subject to a lifetime sex offender registration requirement.

A detailed interview will be conducted with all applicants. The interview
will contain questions designed to evaluate the qualifications of applicants
to meet the essential requirements of tenancy. All submitted information

will be subject to third party verification.

It is the policy of YCH to ensure that all families who express an interest in
housing assistance are given an equal opportunity to apply, and are
. treated.in a fair and consistent manner. Families who wish to apply for
~any of YCH's programs must complete a written application when
application-taking is open. Applications will be made available in an
accessible format upon request from a person with a disabi!ity

Applicants may choose which site-based wamng Irst on which they wish to
be placed. :

The application process will involve two phases. The first is the "initial”
application for admission (referred to as a pre-application). This first
~ phase is to determine the family’s- eligibility for, and placement on, the
waiting list. The-second phase is the “final determination of eligibility for
admission” (referred to as the full application). The full application takes
place when the family reaches the top of the waiting list. At this time, YCH
ensures that verification of all HUD and:- YCH:eligibility factors is current in
order to determlne the famlly s eligibility for an offer of a suitable unit.

If after a review of the pre—apphcahon the famlly is determlned to be
preliminarily eligible, they will be:notified in writing that they will be placed
on the waiting list. If the family is determined to be ineligible based on the
“. information provided in the pre-application, YCH will notify the family in

~ writing, state the reason ‘for denial, and mform them of their right to an

- informal hearing.

It is the YCH’s policy that each applicant be assigned an appropriate place
on the waiting list for the development(s) in which the applicant wishes to
reside. Applicants will be listed in sequence based upon the date and

Yolo County Housing
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time the application is received, the size and type of unit required, the site
in which they wish to reside, and the factors of preference or priority.

Yolo County Housing
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Housing Choice Voucher Program — Administrative Plan

YCH is responsible for ensuring that each individual and family admitted to
the HCV program meets all program eligibility requirements. This includes
any individual approved to join the family after the family has been
admitted to the program. . The family must provide any information needed
by YCH to confirm eligibility and determine the level of assistance.

To be eligible for the HCV program, each applicant family must:

* Qualify as a family as defined by HUD and YCH.

¢ Have income at or below HUD specified income limits. )

« Qualify on the basis of citizenship or the eligible immigrant status of
family members. _

e Provide social security number information for all family members
as required.

e Consent to YCH’s collection and use of family information as
provided for in YCH-provide consent forms.

¢ YCH must determine that the current or past behavior of household
members does not include activities that are prohibited by HUD or

YCH.

Income limits are used for eligibility only at admission. Eligibility is
established by comparing a family’s annual income with HUD’s published
income limits. To be income eligible, a family must be one of the

following:

+ A very-low income family or 7
* A low-income family that has been “continuously assisted” under

the 1937 Housing Act.
HUD requires YCH to deny assistance in the following cases:

e Any member of the household has been evicted from federally-
assisted housing in the last three (3) years for drug-related criminal -
activity. . _

¢ YCH determines that any household member is currently engaged
in the use of illegal drugs.

e YCH has reasonable cause to believe that any household
member’s current use or pattern of use of illegal drugs, or current
abuse or pattern of abuse of alcohol, may threaten the health, -
-safety, or right to peaceful enjoyment of the premises by other
residents. -

e Any household member has ever been convicted of drug-related
criminal  activity for the production or manufacture of
methamphetamine on the premises of federally assisted housing.

Yolo County Houszfng
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¢« Any household member is subject to a lifetime registration
requirement under a state sex offender registration program.

if any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in any
drug-related or violent criminal activity, within the last three years, the

family will be denied admission.

HUD euthoriées YCH to deny assistance based upon the family's previous
behavior in assisted housing. . YCH. will deny assistance to an applicant

family if:

¢ The family does not provide information that HUD or YCH
determines is necessary to the administration of the program.

¢ . The family does nhot:provide complete and true information to YCH.

¢ -Any public housing agency has terminated assistance under the
program for any family member within the last three (3) years.

« Any family member has been evicted from federally assisted
housing in the last three (3) years.

e Any family member has committed fraud, bribery, or any other
corrupt or criminal act in connection with any other federal housing
program.

* The family owes rent or other amounts to any public housing
agency in cennection with the HCV, Certificate, Moderate
Rehabilitation, or public housing programs, unless the family repays
the full amount of the debt prior to being selected from the waiting
list.

¢ The family has breached the terms of a repayment agreement
entered into with YCH, unless the family repays the full amount of
the debt covered in the repayment agreement prior to being
selected from the waiting list.- ‘

e A family member has engaged in or threatened vrolent or abusive
behavior towards YCH personnel.

"YCH is ‘authorized to obtain criminal conviction records from law
enforcement agencies to screen applicants for admission to the HCV
program. This authority assists YCH in complying with HUD requirements
and in-house policies to deny assistance to applicants who are engaging
in or have engaged'in certain criminal activities. In order to access these
‘records, YCH requires each applicant household to submit a consent form
signed by each adult household member.

When a family wishes to receive HCV ass:stance the family must submit
an appllcatlon that provides YCH with the‘information needed to determine
the family’s eligibility. The application process involves two phases. The
first phase involves placing the family on the waiting list. This process

' Yolo County Housing
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-requires the family to declare any preferences to which they may be
entitled and the family’s income.

In the event two or more applicants with identical preferences are eligible
for placement on the waiting list, their order of: placement will be
determined by the date and time of the application or by the ‘order in which
the family was randomly selected in the lottery process

The second phase is the final determlnatlon of ehglblllty, whlch takes place
when the family nears the top of the waiting list.

YCH is permitted to close the waiting list if it has an adequate pool of
families to use its available HCV resources. YCH will close the waiting list
when the estimated waiting period for.housing assistance for the most
current applicants on the list reaches 12 months. Before reopening the
waiting list, YCH must publish a publlc notice statlng that it will be

reopened.

YCH has established the following preferences _.for admission to the HCV
program: .

e Apphcants with special provisions, which includes, tenants residing
in units owned and or managed by YCH required to move due to
special circumstances, and approved by the Executive Director.

« Applicants who live or work in Yolo County.

¢ Any citizen of the United States, who served in the military, naval,
or air service of the United States who received an honorable
discharge or was released from active duty under honorable
conditions. This preference applies to the surviving spouses of

veterans.

« HCV participants who have been terminated due to over-leasing or
lack of federal funding. .- .

¢« Families who have -at least one adult employed. and has been
-employed for at least six (6) months. This preference is
automatically extended to elderly families and a-family whose head
of household or spouse. is receiving income based on their

permanent disability.

" Each prefe.rence is given. a -poin‘t value of one and the _pdints are
cumulative. Applicants with the highest point total are ranked highest on
the list.

Yolo County Housing
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Once an applicant family has been selected from the waiting list, YCH will
notify the family by first class mail. The family will be sent a packet of
- forms to be completed and returned by a specified date.

Yolo County Housing
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Financial Resources

The table below lists Yolo County Housing's - anticipated financial

. resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and other anticipated Federal
resources available to the Agency, as well as tenant rents and other
income available to support public housing and housing choice voucher
programs in Fiscal Year 2010.

Funding Source Amount Use
FY2010 PH Operating Fund $701,491 PH Oper.
FY2010 Capital Fund Program $995,735 | PHMod.
FY2009 Capital Fund Program $796,161 PH Mod.
II;Y2009 ARRA Capital Fund $1.231,694 PH Mod.
rogram
Housing Choice Voucher $8.301,025 HCV Oper.
Program .
: . . _ PH
Public Housing Dwelling Rent‘ $1,782,510 Operations
' PH
Interest $1,783 Operations
PH
Other lncpme $55,400 Operations
Total _ $13,865,799
Note: The Capital Fund amounts for FY2009 are the unobligated amounts as of

12/31/2009.

Rent Determination

Public Housing

A family’s income determines eligibility for assistance and is also used to
calculate the family's rent payment. The first step in calculating income-
based rent is to determine each family's total tenant payment (TTP).
Then, if the family is occupying a unit that has tenant-paid utilities, the
- utility allowance is subtracted fro the TTP. The result of this calculation, if
a positive number, is the tenant rent. If the TTP is less than the utility
allowance, the result of this calculation is a negative number, and is called
a utility reimbursement, which may be paid to the family or dlrectiy to the

utility company by YCH.

HUD regulations specify the formula for calculating the total tenant
payment (TTP) for a tenant family. TTP is the highest of the following
amounts rounded to the nearest dollar.

 Yolo County Housing
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30% of _the family’s monthly adjustéd incom_e

10% of the family’s monthly gross income

The minimum rent of $50 that is established by YCH
The flat rent |

Housing Choice Voucher

HUD regulations specify the formula for calculating the total tenant
payment (TTP) for an assisted family. TTP is the highest of the following
amounts, rounded to the nearest dollar:

30% of the family's monthly adjusted income
10% of the family‘s monthly gross income
A minimum rent of $50 that is established by YCH

YCH has authority to suspend and exempt families from minimum rent -
when a financial hardship exists, as defined in section 6-111.B. The amount
that a family pays for rent and utilities (the family share) will hever be less
than the family's TTP but may be greater than the TTP depending on the
_rent charged for the unit the famlly selects.

Obératibn and Management

YCH has a staff maintenance mechanics which provides general
maintenance services at each site to help ensure the units are kept in
~good working order. If a resident ne€ds an item repaired, they are asked
to call the. management office and piace a work order. Once the work
order is entered, a maintenance mechanic will go to the unit to repair the
.ltem If the need for repair was not caused by the resident, then the
Authority does not charge the resident. If the resident caused the repair,
then they are charged according to the Mainténance Charge List on file at

the office.

The Authority also has a prevéhta‘ti\)e'"mallih"tehafnce schedule in which
items such as filters for the HVAC systems are changed out. on a regular
basis. ' -

The Authority also has a pest control plan in which each unit is sprayed
once a month to help control pest infestation.

o Yolo County Housing
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YCH also has many policies which management uses to operate the
Agency on a daily basis. These polices are listed below:

Personnel  Procurement Pet
Admissions and Continued Occupancy (LIPH)
Administrative Plan (HCV)

Grievance Disposition  Capitalization
Domestic Violence Investment

Grievance Procedures -

Public Housing

Applicants who are determined ineligible, who do not meet YCH
admission standards, or where YCH does not have an appropriate size
and type unit in its inventory will be given written notification promptly,
including the reason for the determination. Ineligible applicants will be
offered an opportunity for an informal hearing. A request for an informal
hearing must be submitted to YCH within ten (10) working days from the
date of the notification of their ineligibility. If an informal hearing is
requested, YCH will conduct the hearing with twenty (20) working days of
the request. Informal hearings will be conducted by an impartial hearing
officer. The person who is designated as the hearing officer cannot be the
person who made the initial determination of ineligibility or a subordinate
of that person. Within ten (10) working days of the date of the hearing, the
hearing officer will mail a written decision to the applicant and place a
copy of the decision in the applicant’s file.

Housing Choice Voucher

When YCH makes a decision that has a negative impact on a family, the
. family is generally entitled to appeal the decision. " For applicants, the
. appeal ‘takes the form of an informal review; for participants, or for

-applicants denied admission based on citizenship issues, the appeal takes
the form of an informal hearing.

Informal reviews are provided for program applicants. An applicant is
someone who has applied for admission to the program, but is not yet a

participant in the program. |
Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families

Currently, Yolo County Housing has two (2) publié housing developments
which are designated for occupancy by elderly and disabled residents.

_ Yole County Housing
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The developments are Riverbend Senior Manor | and Il and are located in
West Sacramento. Because these developments were constructed solely
for the purpose of housing elderly tenants, YCH does not have to reapply

for the elder!y designation.

YCH does not plan to apply for approval to designate more developments
as elderly-only occupancy in FY2010.

Yolo County Housing
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- Community Service and Self-Sufficiency

Yolo County Housing maintains partnerships with local city, county, and
non-profit agencies to provide services and education for residents of our
Low Income Public Housing Program. The services vary from city to city
depending on the needs of the site and the availability of services.

At the Winters site, YCH has a partnership with the University of California
at Davis Cooperative Extension 4-H group that provides education in
nature and ecology (this property borders Putah Creek), youth soccer
skills, and after-school homework assistance during the school year. The
Yolo County Health Department (YCHD) also provides a monthly literacy
and nutrition program for children up to the age of five years old called the
GET READY Program. In addition, the YCHD also provides occasional
education in nutrition, exercise and car seat safety. The City of Davis
Chiid Care Services provides semi-annual education on license-exempt
daycare opportunities and early childhood development.

The Woodland site also hosts the same education classes by the YCHD,
with the exception of the GET READY Program. The youth at the
Woodland site have also been able to access services provided on-site by
the City of Woodland Parks and Recreation Department. The programs
have been after-school sports/recreation, a boxing club, and a summer
recreation program. In addition, YCH residents have access and priority
to the Yolo County Office of Education Early Head Start Program located

on-site as well.

The West Sacramento site has a partnership with the City of West
Sacramento Police Department called Police Interaction with Community
~ Kids (PICK) which involves the Crime Prevention Community Services
Officer working with the youth monthly on crime prevention and building
relationships. This site has also hosted National Night Out Against Crime
for the past seven years. The event celebrated its’ 25" anniversary
nationally this year and included visits from police, fire and code
enforcement groups. The Riverbend Senior Manor portion of the West
Sacramento development maintains a relationship with the City of
Sacramento Parks and Recreation Department and is home to the City’s
Senior Center. Seniors from both YCH and the community at large have
access to a variety of education and recreation opportunities. The center
also serves a reduced rate for seniors hot meal lunch Monday through

Friday.

Each of these sites also hosts the Emergency Food Assistance Program
(EFAP) through the Yolo County Food Bank. Residents and community
members in each community receive food through this program on a
monthly basis. In addition to these more formal relationships, YCH also

: Yolo County Housing
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10.

11.

12.

host occasional education or community meetings wrth other crty, county,
and non-profit agencies. .

Safety and Crime Prevention

- Fortunately, the Agency does not have a major crime problem at any of its

sites. Even though crime is not a major problem, YCH still works hard to
ensure- that when all residents feel safe in their homes. Each site

‘manager has a good relationship with local law enforcement. Officers

stop by the site offices on a periodic basis o discuss crime issues with the

- site managers. Local law enforcement agenciés also send reports to

management detailing any crimes committed on each site.

Pets

Yolo County Housing has adopted a Pet Policy covering the ownership of
pets in its’ public housing developments. The policy explains the YCH’s
policy on the keeping of pets and any criteria or standards pertaining to
the policies. The rules adopted are reasonably related to the legitimate
interest of the PHA to provide a decent, safe and sanitary living
environment for all tenants, and to. protect and preserve the physical
condition of the property, as. well as the financial interest of the Agency.
The full Pet Policy is on file at the main office and can be reviewed during

normal operating hours.

Civil Rights

Civil rights certifications are included in tne PHA Plan _Cenifications of
Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Reguiations.

- Fiscal Audlt

The Flscal Audlt for the Year ended June 30 2008 is attached to the
Agency Plan as attachment cal44h01. The Fiscal Audit for the Year
ended June 30, 2009 is in the process of being completed. _

~Asset Management

The Agency’'s management staff is continually looking for areas where
cost reductions can take place without-affecting the level of service to

Yolo Coumja Housing
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7.0

13.

current and potential public housing reSIdents ‘and HCV Program
partimpants : :

Management is also reviewing the Agency's housing inventory to
determine what needs to be addressed at each property to maintain long-
term viability. Depending on the results of this review, the Agency may
decide on- various options including limited -rehabilitation, complete

- ‘modernization, demolition, or disposition of properties. -Before -any option
‘is undertaken; it will be presented in the Agency Plan for review by the

public. At this time, there are no plans for demolition of any properties.
Management is analyzing the possibility of disposing of some vacant land

-which has been acquwed over the years.

It is the intent of the Agency to retain as much housing for the low-income

. residents of Yolo County as possible. Due to budget reductions, the

Agency must look for alternative sources of funding to accomplish this

- goal.

Violence Against Women Act

The Agency has adopted a Domestic Violence Policy consistent with the
Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). The Domestic Violence Policy
covers residents and applicants for ‘both the Public Housing and the
Housing Choice Voucher Program. The policy states that no person who
has been a victim of domestic violence will be denied or removed from
housing based solely on the domestic violence act. The full policy is
available at the office and can be reviewed during normal operating hours.

While no formal partnerships have been set up between YCH and local

~ service providers at this time, the Agency works with victims of domestic

violence to contact these agencies in a time of need.

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or
Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs, and

Project-Based Vouchers

(a)

(b)

Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development

Yolo County Housing will not be pursuing any Hope VI or Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development in FY2010. YCH reserves the right to
pursue the use of these programs in the future, if warranted.

Demolition.:andlorDis‘position

Yolo County Housing
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()

(d)

{e)

YCH will not pursue any demolition activities of the public housing
properties under its ownership in FY2010.

To help reduce operating cost, the Agency will be pursuing the disposition
of vacant land which has been acquired throughout the years in FY2010.

Conversion of Public Housing

YCH will not convert any publlc housing to tenant-based assnstance in
FY2010.

Homeownership

YCH does not presently have or does not plan to apply for approvai for a
public housing homeownership program in FY2010. _

Project-Based Vouchers

To expand the availability of affordable housing in Yolo County, YCH is
planning to use project-based vouchers in the upcoming fiscal year. The
current Annual Contributions Contract with HUD allows YCH to use up to
20% of its voucher program budget authority to attach funding to specific
units rather than using it for tenant-based assistance. Based on current
projections, YCH would use approximately 10% of the budget authority for
project-based vouchers. This would equate to about fifty (50) units. While
no specific locations have been determined at this time, the units are
expected to be located outside of areas of poverty. The implementation of
project-based vouchers is consistent with the Agéncy Plan because it will
help to increase the quality of affordable housing and expand housing
opportunities to low-income families in Yolo County.

8.0  Capital Improvements

8.1

8.2

Ca:pital Fund Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

See attachments:

ca044b01 - FY2010 CFP Annual Statement

ca044d01 - FY2009 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ca044e01 ~ FY2009 ARRA Performance and Evaluation Report
ca044f01 — FY2008 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ca044g01 — FY2007 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Plan

Yolo County Housing
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8.0

See attachment:

ca044c01 - FY2010-2014 CFP Five-Year Plan

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP)

Yolo County Housing has submitted a request to HUD to use the Capital
Fund Financing Program. The amount of the debt repayment is included
in the Capital Fund Annual Statement for FY2009 and FY2010. (see

above)

Housing Needs.
Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction/s Served by the PHA

Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan/s applicable fo
the jurisdiction, and/or other data available to the PHA, provide a statement of
the housing needs in the jurisdiction by completing the following table. In the
“Overall” Needs column, provide the estimated number of renter families that -
have housing needs. For the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that
factor on the housing needs for each family type, from 1 to 5, with.11 being “no
impact” and 5 being “severe impact.” Use N/A to indicate that no information is
available upon which the PHA can make this assessment.

' Housing Needs of Fah]il_ies,. in thé Jurisdiction

by Family Type
a4l - Acces | '
Family Type | Overall Atford Suppl Quality s- | Size Loca-
-ability y e tion
ibility
Income <= : - x|
30% of AMI 6,239 5 -5 5 | 3 4 - 4
. Income _
>30% but ' ' A N
<=50% of 4677 4 4 4 3 | 3 3
AM| ’ '
Income
>50% but : ' '
<80% of 3,715 3 3 3 3 .| 2 3
AMI : :
Elderly 1,446 3 : 3 3 4 2 3
Families e . .
with 2,512 3 4 4 5 4 4
Disabilities
White 8,061 3 3 3 3. 3 3
Black 465 3 3 3 3 3 3
Yolo Counry Housing
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Housing Needs of Families in!:hé.dui'isdiction .

by Family Type - |
Acces
Family Type | Overall Affgr d Suppl Quality | s- Size Loca-
-ability y 4o tion
ibility |
Hispanic 4,219 .3 3 3 3 3 3
Native
American 159 3 3 | 3 3 | 3_ 3
Asian 2,484 3 3 3 3 3 3
Pacific | .
Islander 94 3 3 3 3 3 3
Yelo County Housing
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What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check ail
that apply; all materials must be made available for public inspection.)

i

oO00OX

©
-

Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s

Indicate year:
U.S. Census data: the’ Comprehens:ve Housmg Affordability Strategy

("CHAS") dataset

American Housing Survey data
Indicate year:

Other housing market study

Indicate year:
Other sources: (list and indicate year of information)

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs
Strategies
Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations

Strategy 1: Maximize the number of affordable units available to the
PHA within its current resources by:

o Employ effective maintenance and management
policies to minimize the number of public housing units
off-line

. Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units

. Reduce time to renovate public housing units

e Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by

establishing payment standards that will enable families
to rent throughout the jurisdiction

. Undertake measures to ensure access to affordable
housing among families assisted by the PHA,
regardless of unit size required

° Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by
marketing the program to owners, particularly those
outside of areas of minority and poverty concentration

Yolo County Housing
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Strategy 2: Increase the number of affordable housing units by:

) Apply for additional section 8 units should they become
available

¢ . Leverage affordabie housing resources in the
community through the creatlon of mixed - finance
housing :

¢ Pursue hoL:sing resources other than public housing or

Section 8 tenant-based assistance.

Need: Specific Famlly Types Famlhes at or below 30% of medlan

Strategy 1: Target available ass:stance to famllles at or below 30 %

of AMI
¢ Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or
below 30% of AMI in public housing
» Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or
~ below 30% of AMI in tenant-based section 8 assistance
Need: Specific Family Types: -Families at or below 50% of median
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 50% of
AMI

s Employ admissions preferences aimed at fammes who are
working o

¢ Adopt rent policies to suppert and encourage work

Need: Specific Family Types: The Elderly
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to the elderiy:

¢ Maintain housing that is designated for elderly occupants.

Yolo County Housing
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Need: Specific Family Types: Families with Disabilities
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to Families with Disabilities:

« Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based
on the section 504 Needs Assessment for Public Housing

»  Affirmatively market to local non-profit agencies that assist
families with disabilities

Need: Specific Family Types: Races or ethnicities with
disproportionate housing needs

Strategy 1: Increase awareness of PHA resources among families of -
races and ethnicities with disproportionate needs:

o Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown to have
disproportionate housing needs
Strategy 2: -Conduct activities to affirmatively further fair housing
e Couhsel Housing Voucher tenants és to location of units

outside of areas of poverty or minority concentration and
assist them to locate those units

Reasons for Selecting Strategies
« Funding constraints
¢ Staffing constraints

* Influence of the housing market on PHA programs

Yolo County Housing
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10.0 Additional Information

(a)

Progress in Meeting Goals and Objectives

Goal: Maintain leasing rates, on-time collections and other benchmarks
for on-going programs at a rate equal to or above generally
accepled standards.

Progress: For the 2008-09 year, West Sacramento achieved a 99.9%
on-time rent collection rate, while Wlnters achieved 97% and

Woodland 88.7%.

Goal; Improve communication between YCH and residents.

Progress: All three AMPs have -been holding quarterly resident
meetings on-site regarding safety issues, concerns, and
events that are beneficial to all residents. Tenants are also

~ receiving informational flyers regarding pest control

- treatments and events that will be held at our facilities. The
Resident |nitiatives Coordinator has been sending staff
information regarding job fairs and work opportunities which
are posted at each site to help keep residents informed.

Goal: Develop and implement a quarterly orientation for new tenants.

Progress: At the time of the move-in interview, an orientation packet is
provided with copies of the signed forms and other forms like

maintenance charges and after hours phone numbers. Also,

@ utility connection form is signed by the tenant and faxed to
PG and E that same day. The lease and regulations are
discussed and reviewed with all adult tenants.

Goal; Continue to imprové the Public Ho'using- Assessment System
(PHAS) score.
Progress: On an on-gomg basis YCH continues to work to improve the
. PHAS score. _

Goal: Conii'n'ue to train staff on the new rule of Asset Management.

Progress: On a penodlcal baSIS staff receives additional training
related to Asset Management.

) Yolo County Housing
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Goal: Create vacancy logs for each individual AMP to capture the
vacancy and turnaround time as required in PHAS.

‘Pr‘ogress: Vacancy logs have been created for each AMP and are
being monitored to ensure turnaround goals are being met.

Goal: Achieve and maintain ‘a2 98% lease-up in the budget year
(combined between tenant-based Housing Cho:ce Voucher (HCV)
and project-based vouchers). )

Progress: During FY2008-09, the HCV lease up rate increased to fully
utilize the HAP funds and reserves by issuing tenant-based

and project-based vouchers.

Goal: Close an additional three (3) homes through the HCV Home
Ownership Program in the coming year.

Progress: No new homeownership contracts were signed. Increasing
homeownership remains a goal. -

Goal: Achieve High Performer status on Section 8 Management
Assessment (SEMAP) score.

Progress: The Agency improved the scores in several indicators of the
' Section 8. Management Assessment Ptan (SEMAP)

changing the status from “troubled -agency” “standard
performer ‘ ‘

Goal: Implement owner education workshops to attract potential new
owners to participate in the HCV Program.

Progress: The Agency included free advertisement of available units
- -~ for rent and information for landlords on its website to attract
new landlords and to provide better service to landlords
currently participating in the HCV Program. The Agency
also hosted the Fair Housing Landlord Workshop, in
partnership with Legal Services of Northern California and
the City of Woodland to educate iandlords on Falr Housing

Laws.

Yolo County Housing
Page 26 7 FY2010-FY2014 Five-Year Agency Plan
and F¥2010 Annual Update



(b)

Goal: Complete analysis of the Agency’s carbon footprint and begin
mitigation planning.

Progress: Analysis has been completed and YCH has become the first
housing agency in the Country to be added to the Climate
Registry. Energy Plan has been completed.

Goal: Successfully complete the Capital Fund Financing Program
application for debt service on the Administration building.

Progress: Final approval has been received.

In addition to the above progress, the organization has been completely
restructured into the following: Housing Operations, Finance and
Administration (including Resources and Facilities). A salary study was
also completed and new step levels were adopted for each position.

A Business Continuity Plan is being developed and employees have
received extensive disaster preparedness training to help ensure the
Agency can continue operations in the event of a disaster. Staff are being
trained in ICS/NIMS 100 and 200 series, with managers going through the

300 and 400 series.

Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification

Substantial Deviation from the 5-year Plan:

A "Substantial Deviation” from the 5-Year Plan is an overall change in the
direction of the Authority pertaining to the Authority's Goals and
Objectives. This includes changing the Authority’s Goals and Objectives.

Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan:

A “Significant Amendment or Modification” to the Annual Plan is a change
in a policy or policies pertaining to the operation of the Authority. This

includes the following:

» Changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the
waiting list. ,

> Additions of non-emergency work items in excess of 10% of
total Capital Fund Program budget(items not included in the
current Annual Statement or 5-Year Action Plan} or change
in use of replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund.

Yolo County Housing
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» Any change with regard to demolition or disposition,
designation, homeownership programs or conversion
activities.

Yolo County Housing
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(¢) Memorandum of Agreement

As of March 2010, Yolo County Housing has compieted all items included
in the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with HUD.

: Yolo County Housing
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Harn & Dolan

. Certified Public Accountants
2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693 Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
Woodland, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and

the major fund of Yolo County Housing (YCH), formally known as the Housing Authority of the

County of Yolo, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, which colilectively
comprise YCH'’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial

statements are the responsibility of Yolo County Housing's management. Our responsibility

is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. _

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the business-type activities and the major fund of Yolo
County Housing, as of June 30, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March
25, 2009, on our consideration of Yolo County Housing's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our

audit.



The management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 13, is not a required part of
the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required suppiementary information. However, we did
not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
coliectively comprise Yolo County Housing’s basic financial statements. The accompanying.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis
as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the aiidit.of the basic financial statements and. in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements
taken as a whole. ' N '

March 25, 2009
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As management of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo (YCH), we offer readers of YCH's
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of YCH for the
year ended June 30, 2008. Since the MD&A is designed to focus on the current year's activities,
resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with YCH s financial
statements beginning on page 14.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial _
statements for YCH. The MD&A is designed to: |
(a) Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues.

(b) = Provide an overview of YCH’s financial activity.
(c) Identify changes in YCH’s financial position (lts ability to address the next and .

subsequent years' challenges). -
(d)  Iidentify individual fund issues or concerns. -

YCH-wide Financial Statements

YCH-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of YCH's
finances in a manner similar to a private sector business. All business-type activities are

consolidated to a total for the agency taken as a whole.

YCH-wide financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets (similar to a balance sheet),
a Statement of Activities (similar to an income statement), and a Statement of Cash Fiows.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a group of related accounts that are used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated to specific activities or objectives. YCH, like other state and local governments,-
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related “legal.: - -
requirements. The focus is on Major_ Funds rather than fund typ_es. . L

YCH employs exc!ussvely, Enterpnse Funds which utalize the full accrual basis of accountlng
The Enterprise method of accounting is ‘similar to accountlng utlhzed by the private sector.”

Certam funds administered by YCH are programs prowded by the U.S. Department of Housmg o

and Urban Development (HUD). Others are segregated to enhance accountability and controf.
Government Accounting Standards require individual Enterprise Funds to be reported as major
funds if total assets, liabilities, revenue or expenses of the fund exceed 10% ofthe correspondlng

element total of YCH-wide financial statements
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Proprietary funds include'
Low Rent Public Housing

Under the Low Rent Public Housing (LRPH) program, YCH rents units that it owns to low or very
low income households. The LRPH Program is operated under an Annual Contributions
Contract (ACC) with HUD. Public Housing Agencies are limited by law in the amount of rent
collected to no more than thirty percent (30%) of a family’s adjusted income, or the resident may
choose what is known as “flat rent’. The latter is a set rental amount comparable to local market
rents. The rental amount does not increase or decrease over a three-year period; no matter the
resident’s actual income. Flat rents are designed to encourage residents to-maximize their
garnings in the hope that they may eventually purchase their own homes. ‘

HUD, through the ACC, provides an operating subsidy to cover the gap between rents collected
and annual operating expenses

The ACC provides - a Caprtal Fund Program designed to enable YCH to make capltat.
improvements to its properties and otherwise provide long term assets for the benefit of tenants
and the administration. At this time, a portion of the Capital Improvement fund is held in
abeyance pending review by HUD of the financing of the new YCH's Administration bu:ldlng at

147 W. Main Street, Woodland, Ca.

The budget for the Low Rent Public Housing Program is adopted on the basis of accounting
practices prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development which differ

in some respects from generally accepted accounting principles.

Housing Choice Voucher Program. ,
Under the Housihg Choice Voucher Prbgram' (forr'ﬁeriy known as Section 8 tenant-based -

landiord. The program s ‘administered under ah ACC with HUD that prowdes annual fundrng to
enable YCH to structure a lease that generally sets the participant's rent as thirty percent (30%)
of household i income and pays YCH a fixed monthly admrmstratlve fee for each unlt under lease -

on the first of every month.

Vouchers car also be apphed toward the purchase of a home by tenants, At thls time, one YCH
Housing Choice Voucher participant has purchased a residence. Approximately six to eight’
additional participants are moving toward the completion of the home purchase process. YCH
will use HUD's HAP funds to subsidize the participant's home loan for fifteen years unless the
participant is disabled or elderly in which case there is no time limit on the use of HAP funds to

subsidize the loan. f
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New Hope Community Development Corporation (Component Unit)

New Hope CDC is a 501(c)(3) non-profit corporation created to develop affordable housing and
community based economic development ventures. s primary business activities during the
~ year ended June 30, 2008 were the operation of Cottonwood Meadows senior apartments. .

Office of Migrant Services, Migrant Farm Labor Program {Other State/Local)

YCH manages Migrant Centers in Davis, Madison and Dixon, Caiifornia. Pursuant to contracts
with the State of California Business, Transportation & Housing Agency, YCH remits rents
collected from tenants to the State Office of Migrant Services, which in turn reimburses YCH for
its costs of operating the Migrant Centers. The Dixon Mlgrant Center is managed by YCH on

behalf of the Dixon Housmg Authority of Solano County.

- Other Funds _ ,
Business Activities - used to administer various non-government subsidized programs.
Davis Solar Rural Rental Assistance - USDA/Rural Rental Assistance

Public Housing Capital Fund Program - HUD

Financial Statements

YCH's financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets which is similar to a balance sheet.
The Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital resources available. The statemeént
is presented in a format in-which assets minus liabilities equals “Net Assets”, formerly known as
equity. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of I|qurd|ty, and are classified as "current” -

(convertlble to cash W|th|n one year) and non-current”.

The focus of- the Statement of Net Assets (the Unrestricted Net Assets) represents the net'--.;-

available (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities, for the entlre YCH or for mdlv:dual funds Net= o

assels are reportecl in three broad categories:

Net Assets invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt. This component of Net Assets:
consists of all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages,
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, constructlon .or.improvement

of those assets.

Restricted Net. Assets consists of assets which have constralnts placed on them by credltors' .
(such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations. :

Unrestricted Net Assets consists of Net Assets that do not meet the definition of “Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt”, or “Restricted Net Assets”.
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The assets of YCH exceed its liabilities as of June 30, 2008 by $12,752,020.

ASSETS
Current Assets
Restricted Assets
Capital Assets, Net
Non-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Payable form Restricted Cash
Non-Current Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

MET ASSETS
Investing in Capital Assets,
. net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted -
TOTAL NET ASSETS

2008 2007

§ 2,403,232 § 847,617
2,569,445 1,910,757
17,775,305 20,723,764
45,280 . -

Net

%

__Change _ Change

$ 1,555,615

658,688 .

(2,948,459)
45280

$22,793,262 23,482,138

$ 2,848618 $ 1,675,817
346,634 295,488
6.845,990 8.710,550

$ .1688!87 6)

$ 1,172,801
51146
(1.864,560)

$10.041.242 $ 10,681,855

$12,764,675 $ 14,143,923
2,290,989 1,738,981
(2,303,644) (3.082.621)

$ 12752020 § 12!800!28

$ (640!61 3)

$ (1,379,248)

552,008

178977

$_(48263)

184%
34%
-14%

3%

70%

17%

21%
-6%

10%
32%
25%

0%

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, YCH's assets decreased $688,000 (3%) Cash
increased due to excess of HAP Housing Choice Voucher subsidy over vouchers paid by more
than $350,000, the Yolo County Alcohol, Drug, & Mental-Heaith $700,000 grant was received in:

full and $291,000 proceeds from the sale of New Hope’s Kentucky. property.. Capital Assets -

decreased due to depreciation of $1,061,000 and the saie of the Kentucky property which had

a cost basis of $1,600,000

YCH’s total liabilities decreased by $6'40.000 (6%)) in the year ended June 30, 2008.._ The - -

increase in Current liabilities of $1.2 million is due to the receipt of the ADMH grant funds:
{$700,000) and increase in rents payable to the Office of Migrant Services ($550,000). The long

term obligations decrease of $1.9 million resulting from the normal retirement.of a portion of the -

long term debt and payoff of the note payable forthe Kentucky Property of $1.3 miliion.
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Statement of Revenues, Expenses. and Changes in Fund Net Assets '

The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets (similar to an Income ‘

Statement) includes Operating Revenues, such as rental income, Operating Expenses such as
administrative, utilities, maintenance, and depreciation, and non-Operating Revenue and'
Expenses such as grant revenue, investment income and interest expense. '

The focus of the Statement of Revenues Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets is the |

“Change in Net Assets" WhICh is sumular to Net.Income or Net Loss. -

L Net
2008 2007
OPERATING REVENUE ,
Tenant $ 2,201,680 § 2,418,981 § (127,292)
HUD PHA Grants . 9,588,849 8,579,076 1,009,773
HUD Operating and Capital Grants 349,642 590,614 (240,972)
Other government grants _ . 2,918,236 1,997,862 = 920,374
Interfund fees _ 1,041,785 - 1,041,785
Other 93,890 366 127 _(272.237)
Total Operatlng Revenue 16,284,091 13.952.660 __2.331,431
OPERATING EXPENSES _
~ Administration. - -3,211,433 3,284,845 (73,412)
Tenant Services _ 99,699 108,569 (8,870)
Utilities ' 710,163 800,857 (90,704)
Ordinary maintenance and operations - 1,071,269 = 1,201,654 - - (130,385)
Extra ordinary maintenance 1,227,765 363,513 . 864,252 .
General Expenses _ 564,309 1,064,283 (499,974)
Housing Assistance Payments 7,852,625 7,348,864 = 503,761
Depreciation Expense 1,061,372 1,159,762 {98.390)
Total Operating Expenses 15,798,625 15332347 _ 466,278
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) _ L . .
Investment income - Restricted Cash 49,382 58,388 °  (9,066)
Interest Income , 9,038 20,564 . (11,526}
interest Expense (435, 749) (532,167) 96,418
Amortization of loan costs (23.887) o (23.887)
Net Non-Operating Revenue {401,216) (453,215) 51,999
Gain (Loss) before Equity Transfers 84,250 (1,832,902) 1,917,152
Prior Period Adjustments ' (138,800) 218,462 - (357,262)
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets 6,287 {635,900) 642,187

12,800,283 _ 15,050,623 __ (2,250,340)

Beginning Net Assets

ENDING NET ASSETS - $12,752,020 $ 12,800,283 $ — (48.263)

%

Change  Change

5%
12%
~41%
46%

-74%
17%.

2%
-8%
-11%
-11%
238%
-47%

-8% -

3%

-16% .

© -56%

18%"

1%

15%
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Operating revenue increased 17%. Tenant revenue rent collections decreased by $125,000 due to the
loss of rental income from the sale of the Kentucky property. PHA Grant revenue includes increases of
$300,000 in LRPH operating subsidy and $900,000 in HCV Voucher funding, a reduction of HCV Admin
funding of $125,000 and a reclassification of HUD Capital Funds to Operations in compliance with the -
-HUD transition to AMP guidelines. HUD Capital Fund decreased due to the HUD guidélines referenced
above, Capital Funds are also still under pending resolution of issues involving the purchase and
remodeling of YCH Administration Building. The Other Government Grant revenue increase primarily
resulied from the County of Yolo ADMH grant of $700,000:. Interfund Fees resulted from a change in
HUD Asset Management guidelines to account for Management, Bookkeeping, and Asset. Management
in previous audits this income had been offset by charges to programs rather than separately
identified. There is a $700,000 increase if Administrative Expenses and a $200,000 decrease in Other

Incore associated with this reporting change.
Oparating expenses during the year ended June 30, 2008 increased by over $400,000 (3%) overali

The decrease in Admlnqstratlve Costs is due a comblnatlon of several factors:

£
H

=« The change in HUD reporting requirements referenced above ($750,000).

== $600,000 savings in salaries and benefits that resulted from staffing changes and-employee -
concessions relating: to hours worked and furloughs, Management is very grateful to the employee
union representatives and negotiators for their help and understanding of YCH difficulties.

== Property taxes decreased by $20,000 due to the sale of the Kentucky property.

»»  Other administrative expenses included computer, telephone, postage, office machines, office
supplies, etc, declined due to cost saving measures taken in general.

The tenant.service cost decrease resulted from the reduced staff hours during 2007-2008.

The decrease in Ordinary Maintenance also is primarily the result of employee concessions which-

resuiied in salary ad benefit savings-of $175,000 -

Extra Ordinary Maintenance ancreased by $850,000. The extra ordinary mamtenance was rehablhtation
of the Dixon Migrant Center .

rat EXpenses decreased by $500 000 Clean up of items that were recorded in 2007 and not

wd in 2008 included:

= Stale accounts receivable in COCC ($34,000) .
»» Payback of excess program funds in New Hope CDC ($31,000)
== Reclassification of Unrestricted Net Assets to a liability account ($440, OOO)

HAP expenses increase primarily due to the average rent subsidy increasing by 11% from $490/month
o $545/month. : _ . ‘ _
Depreciation decreased due to the sale of Kentucky property.

The decrease in Net interest income of $20,000 is due‘:'to falling interést rates in 2007-2008. Interest
sxpense decreased due to the sale of the Kentucky property and the retirement of assoc_:iated debt.

Prior period adjustments included adjustments to correct the accounts payable 2005 opening balance
entered in the accounting system that were identified to be unsupported (+$106,000), write off of net book
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value YCH identified that could not be associated with any known capital assets (-$196,000) and reversal
of a prior period adjustment made in 2007 (-$49,000).

The change in Gain/Loss on sale of assets is due to the write down of the Kentucky property in 2007.

Statement of Cash Flows
The statement of cash flows discloses net cash provided by or used for operating activities, non

capital financing activities and from capital and related financing activities.

. Net %.
: 2008 2007 Change Change
Cash flows from operatlng actlvrtles . ,
Tenant Receipts $ 2275437 $ 2,311,629 § {36,092) 2%
Other receipts 134,861 329,742 - (194,881) -59%
Migrant receipts collected in excess
- of disbursements to HCD . 415299 72,798 342,501 470% -
Payroll and benefit expenditures (2,171,642) (3,004,185} 832,543 -28%
Administration expenditures (894,373) (1,474,996) 580,623 -39%
Tenant services expenditures (8.633) (36,407) 27,774 -76%
Utilitres expenditures : -{710,153) (800,857} 90,704 ~11%
Maintenance expenditures . {1,784,857) (858,726) (926,131) 107%
General expenditures {420,490) (309,236) (111,254) 36%
Housing assistance pmt expenditures {7,800,774) {7,307 .450) {493.324) 7%
Net cash used by operating activities (10,865,325) _ (11,077.788) 112,463 1%
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received _ 12,619,197 11,696,969 922,228 8%
Funds returned to granting agency - {14,451) 14,451 -
Prior Period Adjustment _ ' : - 320,802 - (320.802) -
Net cash provided by _
noncapital financing activities 12,619,197 12,003,320 _615.877 5%
Cash flows from capitat financing activities: ' e T
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets 1,614,318 - 1,614,318 -
Grants to acquire capital assets 700,000 32,819 - 667,181 -
Acquisition of capital assets : - (10,241) (381,112) -~ 370,871 -97% "
Principal paid on debt (1,547,800) (266,362) (1,281,438) 481%
Interest paid on débt : {457.160) (505,189) 48,029 “10%:

Net cash provided (used).by
capital financing activities

299,116 {(1.119,844) 1,418,961 -127%

Cash flows from investing activities: - ‘ .
9,038 8,482 556 7%

Interest receipts
Interest on restricted cash 49,382 58,388 {9,006) -15%
Net cash provided by investing activities - -58,420 66,870 . -{8.450) - -13%
et decrease to cash 2,011,409 (127,442) 2,138,851
Cash at beginning of year 2,194,779 2,322,221 (127,442}
Cash at end of year $ 4206188 § 2194779 $__ 2.011,409
Cash and investments $ 1.658988 § 284,022 1,374,966
Restricted cash: 2,547,200 1,810,757 - 636,443
Total cash at the end of year $ 4206188 % 2194779 3 2011409

9
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Comparison of Actual to Budget for the Year Engled June 30, 2008

%

Net )
Actual Budget Change = Change
 OPERATING REVENUE o
'~ Tenant | ' $ 2,291,680 '$ 2,260,940 $ 30,749 1%
Interfund fees 1,041,785 1,150,268 - (108,483) 9%
HUD PHA Grants 9,588,849 9,127,887 460,962 5%
HUD Operating and Capital Grants 349,642 377,506 (27,864) 7%
Other Government Grants 2918,236 1,741,657 1,176,579 68%
Other Income 93,890 50.300 43,590  87%
Total Operating Revenue 16,284,091 _ 14,708,558 __ 1.575.533 11%.
OPERATING EXPENSES - o L
Administration 3,211,433 3,660,672 (449,239) -12%
Tenant Services 99,699 108,312 (8,613) -8%
Utilities _ _ 710,153 877,162 (167,009} - -19%
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations 1,‘071 ,269 948,584 122,685 13%
Extra Ordinary Maintenance 1,227,765 - 1,227,765 -
General Expenses 564,309 663,891 - (99,582) -15%
Housing Assistance Payments 7,852,625 7,616,817 . 235,808 3%
Depreciation Expense 1,061,372 - 1,061,372, -
Total Operating Expenses 15,798,625 _ 13.875.438 1,923,187 14%
Operating Income (Loss) 485,466 833,120 (347,654) -42%
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES) L _.
Interest income - Restricted 49,382 16,000~ 33,382 200%
Interest income - Unrestricted -~ 9,038 9,600 (562) 6%
Gain on sale of equipment 6,287 - 6,287 -
Interest Expense . (435 749) (566,733) 130,984 -23%
Amortization of Loan Costs {23,887) - (23,887) -

$ 90537 § 201,087 $_ (201450)

Significant Variances from ongmal budget lnclude
s« HUD LRPH Funding was $120,000 less than budget.- S
«¢« HUD HCV Voucher Funding was $600,000 higher that budget.
«o HCV Admin Feeés earned were $15,000 less than budget.

«« HCV Operating and Capital Grants.
HUD Funding levels are not known until well into the year. NAHRO makes estlmates of funding

levels available and HUD requires reports that calculate funding levels but until the Federal Budget
is passed and the final allocation percentage is determined, agencies make an educated guess.

NET INCOME (LOSS)

10
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= Capital Improvement Grant a the Dixon Mlgrant Center that had not been budgeted.

«« [nterfund fees budget included higher than actual HCV participation and Inter Program
Maintenance changes.

¢ Other income budget did not include TANA project fees ($2, 700) ADMH Fees ($3,300), Bond
Fees from 03-04 through 06-07 ($13 200) and YMCA Rent for the thters and Woodland

- AMPs ($25,000).

s« Savings in the Administration, Tenant Services, and Maintenance lines resulted from the

" reduced labor costs associated with the work week reduction, furlough hours and staff

reductions rmpiemented for the last ten months of the fiscal year.

++ Extremely high estimates for all utilities in the 2007-2008 budget combined with concerted
efforts to conserve at all site resulted in the savings on the utilities line.

<+ Omission of the Dixon Migrant Capital Grant from the budget caused this difference hetween
actual and budget.

*¢ The General Expenses budget included interest on the Kentucky property ($30,000) and a
subsidy to New Hope ($83,000) that were not incurred.

=* The budget that was presented was a Cash Budget and did not include depreciation.

*+ Despite galling interest rates throughout the year, interest income exceeded an extremely

conservative budget amount.
* Interest expense is lower than budget due to the sale of the Kentucky property.

YCH presents a summary of Fixed Assets for your information

Balance Prior Period : Balance
6/30/2007  Adjustment ___Additions Deletions_ _Transfer 6!30!2008

Capital Assets:

Land ) $ 4,626,298 $ -3 . § (70500008 . - $.3,921,208
Construction in progress : ;217,822 . (32,732) - 10,241 - 173,165 . ..368,496
Building and:improvements ... . 32,272,181 (1,127, 190) - {995,001) (173, 165) 29,976,825
Furniture, equipment and veh:cles 1,093,171 _ - (334, 499) - 758 672
Total capital assets 38,209,472 (1,159,922) 10.241 2 034,500 ) 35,025,291
Less Accumulated Deprec:iation _ (17.485.708) _ 963,626 - (1 061,372) 333,468 - (17.249,986)
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 20,723,764 20,723,?6 §(196,29 ) $(1,051,131) §(1 701 032) £ - $ 17, 775 305 _

The deletions are the result of the sale of the Kentucky property and the write off of costs that could
not be associated with any of the assets that were included in the fixed asset balances. ‘

11
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YCH presents a summary of Long Term Debt for your information

Balance -Balance
6/30/2007_ _Additions Reductions _6/30/2008

i.ow Rent Public Housing

Office Building, Mortgage 1 | $ 2,174,835 - $ (46,139) $ 2,128,696
- Office Building, Mortgage 2 . 180,000 . - - 180,000
Office Building, Mortgage 3.. . . 320,000 - {160.000) 160,000

Total Low Rent Public Housmg 2,674,835 - __(206,139) _ 2,468,696
Cottonwood ‘ ,
HCD Note _ o 368,800 - - 368,800
Cottonwood Note _ 1,842,509 - (39,264) _ 1.803,245
Total Cottonwood 2,211,309 _ - - (39.264) _ 2,172.045
Commercial Building , _ . _ :
Kentucky loan - - 1,299,182 - 1.299.182 -
Esparto Development : ’
Esparto Project - CDHC 331,269 - - 331,269
Esparto Project - CDBG ‘ 32,209 - 2322 29.887
Total Esparto Development 363,478 - 2,322 361,156
Davis Solar Rural Rental Assistance; . , : . _
USDA Note 4 058 893 3,165
Total Long Term Debt 3 6!552!86 $ - $ 1,547,80 $ 5,005,062

.. Offlce building mortgage #1 and Cottonwood mortgage prrnmple balances were reduced
. through normal monthly payments of the mortgage obligations.
" =+ Office building mortgage #3 principle decrease came from the 2™ of three scheduies:
“payments on this obligation. The terms of this mortgage have now been renegotiated to pay
the final $160, 000 over four years ($50, 000 January 2011 2012, 2013 and $10,000 January

.2014)
*» The Kentucky Ioan was retlred w1th the sale of the property in November 2007.

Significant environmenta'l economic factors 5ﬁ§ctinq YCH include:

Federal funding from the Department of Housmg and Urban Development (HUD)

Funding from the State Office of Migrant Services (OMS)

Local labor supply and demand which affect salary and wage rates

Local infiation, recession and employment trends, which can affect resident income and therefore
the amount of rental income

Local rental market and economy, which has a direct effect on the ability to find viable privately-
owned rental properties that are available to our Housing Choice Voucher program

12
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Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs are another concern.

Contacting YCH

This financial report is designéd to provide a general overview of YCH's finances for all those with
an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional information should be addressed to Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director, Yolo County

Housing, 147 W. Main Street, Woodland, California 95695.
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ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and investments (Note 2)

Due from other agencies

Tenant accounts receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Inventory (net of allowance for obsolete
inventory of $9,141) (Note 1.1.)

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Restricted assets:
Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3)

Fixed assets (Note 5):
Land

Buildings

Furniture and equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets
Loan costs - net of amortization (Note 6)

Total assets

14

Primary
Government

Business-type
Activities

$ 1,636,743
567,943
40,137
(15,000)

82,270
91,139

2,403,232

2,569,445

3,921,298
20,976,825
758,672
368,496

(17.249.986)
17.775.305

45,280

$ _22793,262




YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other agencies (Note 7)
Accrued interest (Note 6)
Unearned revenue'{Note 8)
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6)
Other current liabilities

:'fi'otal current liabilities

Payable from restricted assets:
Tenant security deposits
Family self sufficiency escrows

' Total payable from restricted assets

Other noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term portlon of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)

Long-term debt (Note 6)
Other noncurrent liabilities (Note 9) -

Total nOncurfeﬁt liabilities
Total liabilities °
NET ASSETS (Note 10) -

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

Primary

Government

Business-type

$

Activities

177,744
1,337,223
. 5,568
740,240
30,826
183,032

373,085 -

2,848,618

183,590
163,044

346,634

92,480
4,821,130
1,932,380

6.845,990

10,041,242

12,764,675

2,290,989
(2,303,644).

12,752.020

$ 22793262

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2008

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and investments (Note 2)

Due from other funds (Note 4)

Due from other agencies

Tenant accounts receivable

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Inventory (net of allowance for obsolete
inventory of $9,141) (Note 1.1)

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Restricted assets: 7
Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3)

Fixed assets (Note 5);
Land -
Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets

Loan costs - net of amortization (Note 6)

Total assets

17

Housing

$ 1,636,743
1,751,929

567,943

40,137

(15,000)

82,270
91,139

4,165,161

2.569.445

3,921,298 .
29,976,825

758,672
368,496
(17,249,986)

17,775,305

__45.280

$ 24,545,191




YOLO COUNTY HOUSING |

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)
Housing
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable - $ 177,744
Due to other funds (Note 4) 1,751,929
Due to other agencies (Note 7) - 1,337,223
Accrued interest (Note 6) - 5,568
Unearned revenue (Note 8) 740,240
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.) 30,826
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) 183,932 -
{ther current liabilities 373,085
Total current liabilities 4,600,547
Payable from restricted assets: o
Tenant security deposits 183,590
Family self sufficiency escrows 163.044
Total payable from restricted assets 346.634
Gitier noncurrent liabilities: o
Long-term portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.) 92,480
Long-term debt (Note 6) 4,821,130
Other noncurrent liabilities (Note 9) 1,932,380
- Total noncurrent liabilities 6,845,990
Total liabilities 11,793,171
NET ASSETS (Note 10)
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt 12,764,675
. Restricted net assets 2,290,989
Unrestricted net assets (2,303.644)
Total net assets 12,752,020
Total liabilities and net assets | $ 24545191

The accoempanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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- YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Housing
Operating revenue: ‘ '
Rents and other tenant revenue 2,291,689
Interfund fees - 1,041,785
Other ‘ 93,890
Total operating revenue 3,427,364
Operating expenses; o
Administration 3,211,433
Tenant services 199,699
Utilities - 710,153
Maintenance - 1,071,269
General , 564,309
Housing assistance payments 7,852,625
Depreciation (Note 5) 1,061,372
Total operating expenses 14,570,860

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenue (expenses):

(11,143,496)

Grants 12,6'90,491
Unrestricted interest 9,038
Resfricted interest 49,382
Gain on dispositien of fixed assets 6,287
Debt service - interest (Note 6) (435,749)
Extraordinary maintenance (1,227,765)
Amortization on loan costs (23.887)
Net income (I_'E'Q;_S)'before contributions and transfers (75,699)
Capital contributions 166,236
Net income (loss) - 90,537
Net assets - beginning of year, as originally stated - 12,800,283
Prior period adjustments (Note 11) (138.800)
Net assets - beginning of year, as restated 12.661 483
Net assets - end of yeér_ $ 12,752,020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

- STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Cash flows from operating activities:
Tenant receipts
Other receipts

Migrant receipts collected in excess of disbursements to HCD

Payroll and benefit expenditures
Administration expenditures

Tenant services expenditures

Utilities expenditures

Maintenance expenditures

General expenditures '

Housing assistance payment expenditures

Net cash provided used operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received '

Net' cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets
Grants received to acquire capital assets
Principal paid on debt
Interest paid on debt
Acquisition of capital assets

Net cash provided used capital financing activities
Cash flows from iﬁ\ies'ting activities:

Interest receipts -
interest on restricted cash

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase to cash -
Cash at beginning of year-
Cash at end of year

Cash and investments
Restricted cash

Total cash at year end

20

Housing

$ 2,275,437
134,861

415,299
(2,171,642)
(894,373)

(8,633)

(710,153) -
(1,784,857)
(420,490)
(7.800,774)

(10.965,325)

12,619,197
12,619,197

1,614,318
700,000
(1,547,800)

(457,160)

(10.241)
299.116

.....9,038
49,382

58,420

2,011,400
2194779

$___ 4206188
$ 1,636,743

2,569:445
$ 4.206,188




YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
- STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

Housing

Reconcfliafic)n of operating loss to net
cash used by operating activities:

Operating loss $ (11,143,496)

Adjustments to reconcile bperating loss to
Net cash used by operatlng activities:

Deprecaatlon expense 1,061,372
Extracordinary maintenance - : - (1,227,765)
-Prior period adjustments : _ -~ (37,379)

(Increase) D'e_c_rease in:
Due from other agencies o o (166)

Tenarits accounts receivable 19,359
Other receivable . 464
‘Prepaid expenses _ (66,435)
Inventory o | {2)

Increase (Decrease) in: .
Accounts payable (293,318)
642,969

Due to other agencies ‘
Tenant security deposits ' (872)
Unearned revenues o . _ -

Compensated absences : 2?;926

- FSS escrow 52,018
Other noncurrent liabilities _ -
' (10,965,325)

Net cash used by operating activities

Noncash transact:ons

*« Capital assets of $6, 272 202 were transferred from Public Housing and Business Enterpnse Funds to Central
Office, Housing Choice Vouchers, and Capital Fund. The majority of this transfer was to establish the Central Office
Cost Center. A small portlon of the transfer was done to correct capital costs in the Capltal Fund Enterprise Fund.

«s| jabilities in the amount of $4,648,538 were. transferred from the Public Housing: Enterpnse Fund into the Central
Office Cost Center. These liabilities are associated with the capital assets that were transferred as noted

previously.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- JUNE 30, 2008

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of Yolo County Housing have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to
governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial

reporting principles,

A. Organization : ,
Yolo County Housing {YCH), formally known as the Housing Authority of the County of
Yolo, was established pursuant to the State Health and Safety Code in 1950 by the Yolo

- County Board of Supervisors. YCH is a public entity organized under the laws of the
State of California’s Health and Safety Code to provide housing assistance to low and
moderate income families at rents they can afford. Eligibility is determined by family
composition and income in areas served by YCH. To accomplish this purpose, YCH
has entered into Annual Contributions Contracts with the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) to operate assisted housing programs.

On June 20, 2006, the County's Board of Supervisors exercised its authority under
Health and Safety Code section 34290, due to the resignation of the independent
housing commission, and deciared itself to be the commissioners of YCH for a
temporary period. The County’s Board of Supervisors has indicated that the Board is
acting as the Commissioners of YCH for only a temporary time period. In accordance
with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No 14, footnote 3, YCH is
considered to have retained its independent status and is not considered to be a
component unit of the County. The current governing board of YCH consists of the five
members of the County Board of Supervisors plus two tenant Commissioners appointed

by the Commission.

B. Financial Reporting Entity

YCH's financial statements include the accounts of all YCH's operations. The criteria
for including organizations as component units within YCH's reporting entity, as setforth
in Section 2100 of GASB'’s Cadification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, include whether: : - : _ :
*  The organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name)
YCH holds the corporate powers of the organization
YCH appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

* YCH is able to impose its will on the organization
*  The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on YCH

There is financial dependency by the organization on YCH

Based on the aforementioned criteria, YCH has a blended component unit. The
accompanying financial statements present YCH and its component unit, an entity for
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)
Note 1 (continued) '

which YCH is considered to be financially accountable. The blended component unit,
although a legally separate entity, is, in substance, part of YCH'’s operations. The
component unit is known as the New Hope Community Development Corporation

(NHCDC). NHCDC owns and operates a State RHCP project. -

YCH has entered into an agreement with the Housing Authority of the City of Dixon to
administer their only program - a Migrant Center funded by the California Department
of Housing and Community Development. This program owns no real property and
carries no long-term debt. YCH used its staff and other resources to operate this
program during the current fiscal year. The operations of this program are considered
by management to be, in substance, part of YCH's and as such are reported as part of

this Agency-wide financial statement.

C. Basis of Presentation
Government-Wlde Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Act:wtles dlsplay mformatlon about YCH
as a whole. They include all funds of YCH and a column for discretely presented
component units. YCH has no fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange revenues.
Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external
parties for goods or services. YCH’s activities are strictly business-type.

Fund Financial Statements:

" Fund financial statements of YCH. are organized into funds, each of which is considered
‘a separate accounting entity. Thé operations of each fund are accolinted for within a
separate set of self balancing accounts that comprise its assets, fiabilities, net assets,

revenues, and expenses/expenditures as appropriate. Government resources are
allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the purpose for which
they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. YCH
considers all of its funds to be proprietary. An emphasis is placed on major funds. A
- fund is considered miajor if it is the primary operating fund of YCH or if total assets,
liabilities, revenue, or expenses/expendltures of the individual fund are at least 10
percent of YCH-wide total. Beginning July 1, 2006, YCH corisiders all'the activity of
YCH to be housing related and therefore, considers all the financial activity of YCH to
be one major fund, titled Housing. As such, YCH has no non-major funds.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

_ (Continued)
Note 1 (continued)

PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are

financed and operated in a2 manner similar to private business enterprises, where the

- intent is that costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing

basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Enterprise funds are

also used when the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenue

eamed, expenses incurred, or netincome is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
 policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. :

" D." Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to
when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and'reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on an economic resources measurement

- focus using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are
earned and-expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred. ‘Under this basis
-of accounting and measurement focus, YCH applies (a) all GASB pronouncements and
'(b) FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB opinions, and Accounting Research
Bulletins issued on or before'November 30, 1989, except those that conflict with a

GASB pronouncement.

. When YCH_in.cu‘r_s_?n expense for which pqth restrictéd and unrestricted resources may
. be used, it is YCH's policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted
re.sgtirces as negded. = : ' ' ‘
E. Interfund Transactions
: ‘flht'érf}un'd_é@étéﬂjﬁbiliﬁes: N L
Short-term amounts due between funds are classified as “Due from/to other funds’. For

the purpose of the Agency-Wide Statement of Net Assets, due from/to other funds,
totaling $1,751,929, have been eliminated. See also Note 4.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
'NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

' (Continued)
Note 1 (continued) :

interfund revenue/expenses:
For the purpose of the Agency-wide Statement of Actlvmes the following interfund

“revenue and expenses have ben eliminated. All interfund revenue was credited to the
Central Office Cost Center.’ Expenses were debited to the following funds:

Public Housing:

Management fees - $ 266,523
Bookkeeping fees ) 39,573
- Asset management fees . SRR 40,432
Maintenance fees , - 81,143
Housing Choice Voucher: o
Management fees ‘ ‘ 184,752
Bookkeeping fees ‘ ' - 115,470
~ Officerent ' ' ' 60,000
* Maintenance fees 94
USDA: |
: Maintenance fees 4,911
Central Office Cost Center
Maintenance fees ' 1,750
Migrant (all three funds, including rehabilitation}): _
Management fees o 201,031
- Maintenance fees : ‘ 153
NHCDC - Cottonwood - RHCP _
Management fees - 31,320
Maintenance fees 5,633
Total interfund revenue/expense : *$  1.041,785

Interfund transfers
- Interfund . transfers were - made to. close out programs and grants to fund the Public

. Housing Program operations, and to establish the Central Office Cost.Center. An
.operating transfer of $158,654 was made from the Capital Fund Program to the Public
Housing Fund. To facilitate the establishment of the Central Office Cost Center
(COCC), operating and equity transfers were recorded. Office buildings and the
liabilities associated with these assets were transferred. from the Public Housing and
Business Enterprise Funds to the COCC. Interfund transfers of $9,935,120 have been

--eliminated from the Agency-Wnde Statement of Activities.
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_ YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)
Note 1 (continued)

F. Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the cash flows, YCH consuders all of their cash and mvestments
including restricted cash, to be cash and cash equivalents. YCH considers all of their
investments to be hlghly liquid and therefore, cash equivalents.

G. Capital Assets ‘ . _
‘ Capital assets are valued at historical cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at
fair market value at the time received. lnterest exp'ense incurred during the

development period is capitalized.

Capital assets acquired for Proprietary Funds are capltal:zed in the respective funds to
which they apply. Depreciation of exhaustible fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds
is charged as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is reported
on the Proprietary Funds’ Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation has been provided
over the estimated useful lives using the straight-fine method of depreciation. Buildings
are being depreciated over a useful life of forty years, modernization and site
improvements over fifteen years, and dwelling and other equipment over three to seven .

years depending on the type of equipment.

H. Accounts Receivable

Receivables are principally amounts due from HUD, the State of Californla and tenants.
Allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided based on the likelihood of the

recovery.

N lnventog[ . C
Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market on an average cost basis, Inventory
consists of expendable maintenance supplies held for consumption. - The:consumption -
method is used to account for- inventories. Underthe consumption method, inventories
are‘recorded as assets when purchased:and expenditures as used: ‘The value of the
maintenance supples inventory as of June 30, 2008 is $82,270, net of:an allowance for

obsolete inventory of $9, 141

Jd. Comgensa‘ted Abeences

Itis YCH's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but untsed vacation and
sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the
government does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from
service with YCH. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred and allocated to the
appropriate proprietary fund. Total liability for YCH is $123,306 based on year-end
hourly rates. Of this amount $30,826 is considered by YCH to be a current liability.
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Note 1 (continued)

K.

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

Net Assets

Netassets represents the differences between assets and liabilities. Nét Assets consist
of investment in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets; and
unrestricted net assets. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of borrowing used for acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets (excluding interfund borrowing and including accrued interest). Net assets are
reported as restricted when there are limjtations imposed on their use through
constitutional provisions or enabling legisiation or through external restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

Operating Revenue and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services
related to the fund’s ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of YCH’s
enterprise funds is dwelling rental income. Operating expenses are necessary costs
that have been incurred in order to provide the good or service that is the primary
activity of the fund. All revenues and expenses not meetmg th:s definition are reported

as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Income Taxes

YCH is exempt from federal and state income taxes. YCH s also exempt from property
taxes but normally and historically made payments in lieu of taxes on owned housing.

See also Note 7.

Budgets and ’B'udg' etary Accduntin_g'

The Board of Commissioners adopts an operating budget no iater than July 1. This
budget is revised by the Board of Commissioners during the year to give consideration
to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resuftmg from events unknown at

the time of budget adoption.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptionsin prepanng fmanmai statements. Those
estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.

Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

Note 1 (continued)

P.

R.

(Continued)
Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting is not employed by YCH
Grant Restncﬂons

YCH has received Ioans‘énd-grants from the U.S. Department of.Housing and Urban

Development, The U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the California Department of

Housing and Community Development to build and improve housing projects. These
grants require that only individuals and families that meet various income, age and

employment standards be housed or aided.

Operating Leases

YCH has leased several administrative -office;machines, the majority of which are
copiers. The machines are usually: Ieased for 5 years. The leasmg costs during the

current flscal year were:

Housing Choice Vouchers - $ 11,474

Public Housing : 11,319
Central Office Cost Center - 2,290
NHCDC - Cottonwood Meadows 278

Total leasing costs $ 25361

Related Party Transactions

YCH received legal services from the County of Yolo, Office of th'e Co"’umy Counsel free
of charge during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Beginning July 1, 2008, the
County began charging YCH for these services at a rate of $10,000 per quarter

Note 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENT

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2008 are classifi ed in the accompanylng financial
statement as follows:

Statement of net assets:

Cash and investments $ 1,636,743
Restncted cash ’ 2,569,445 .
Total Cash & !nvestments . $ __4!'206!1‘88._, _ .
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

Note 2 {continued)

Demand deposits : $ 3,693,210
California LAIF 512,843
Cash on hand _ 135

Total Cash & Investments $ 4,206,188

Investments Authorized by YCH’s Investment Pclicy

Investments authorized by YCH are empowered by the HUD Notice 99:48 and its own
mvestment pollcy to invest HUD funds in the followmg '

United States Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds;

Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government;

State or Municipal Depository Funds, such as the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
or pooled cash investment funds managed by County treasurers; -

Insured Demand and Savings Deposits, provided that deposits in excess of the msured
amounts must be 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Insured Money Market Deposit Accounts

Insured SUPER NOW accounts, provided that deposits in excess of the insured amount
must be 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or
associations; limited to no more than 30% of surplus funds;

Repurchase/Reverse Repurchase Agreements of any securities ‘authorized by this
section; securities purchased under purchase agreements sha!l be no less than 102%
of market value;

Sweep Accounts that are 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Shares of beneficial interest [ssued by diversified management companies investing in

' the secuntles and obhgatlons authorized by this Section (Money Market Mutual Funds);

Funds must carry the hlghest rating of at least two’ natlona! ratmg agencies and are

limited to not more than 20% of surplus funds;

Funds held under the terms of a Trust Indenture orother contract or agreement including
the HUD/PHA Annual Contributions Contract, may be rnvested according to the
provisions of those indentures or contracts; and

Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of HUD Notice PIH 97-41.

YCH is empowered by the California Government Code {CGC) Sections 5922 and 53601
et seq to in_ve_st_no_n-HUD funds in the following:

Bonds issued by the local entity with a maximum maturity of five, years

United States Treasury BI”S Notes and Bonds;
Registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds issued by the State of California;
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

Note 2 (continued)

Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of debt issued:by a local agency within the
State of California, including pooled investment accounts sponsored by the State of
California, County Treasurer, other local agencies or Joint Powers Agencies;
Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government;

Bankers Acceptances with a term not to exceed 270 days, limited to 40% of surplus
funds; no more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in Bankers Acceptances of
any ‘single commercial bank;

Prime Commercial Paper with a term not to exceed 180 days and the hsghest ranking
issued by Moody's Investors Service or Standard & Poor's Corp., llmlted to 15% of
surplus funds; provided that if the average total maturity of all commercial papers does
not exceed 31 days up to 30% of surplus funds can be invested in commercial papers.
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or
associations, limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;

Repurchase/Reverse Repurchase Agreements of any securities authorized by this
Section, securities purchased under these agreements shall be no less than 102% of
market value. Securities purchased under reverse repurchase agreements shall be for
temporary and unanticipated cash flow needs only

Medium term notes (not to exceed two years) of U.S. corporatlons rated “AAA or better
by Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;
Shares.of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies investing in
the securities and obligations authorized by this Section (Money Market Mutual Funds),
limited to not more than 15% of surplus funds; .

Funds held under the terms of a Trust Indenture or other contract or agreement may be
invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements

Collateralized bank deposits with a perfected security interest in accordance with the

- Uniform.Commercial Code (UCC) or. applicabie federal secunty regulatrons

. .Any. mortgage pass-through secunty, collateralized ‘mortgage obligation, mortgaged
-backed- or other pay-through bond, equment ‘least-backed certifi cate, consumer

~ receivable pass-through certifi cate or consumer receivable backed bond of a maximum

maturity of five years, securities in this category must be rated AA or better bya national
rating service and are limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;
Any other investment security authorized under the prov:saons of Callforma Government

Code Sections 5922 and 53601.

-Disclosure Related to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greaterthe
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in the market rates. Since essentially all of YCH's
funds are in demand deposns YCH has no exposure to interest rate risk.
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Disclosures related to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of arating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. LAIF is not rated by a nationally recognized

‘statistical rating organization.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able
to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California
Government Code and YCH's investment policy do not contain legal or.policy requirements
that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following
provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires California banks and
savings and loan associations to secure YCH's deposits not covered by federal deposit
insurance by pledging mortgages or government securities as collateral. The market value
of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount .
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
YCH deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes havmg a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits. Such collateral must be held in the pledging bank s trust

department ina ‘separate deposnory in an account for YCH.

The custodial risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (broker-dealer, etc) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover

© . thevalue of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.
- The California Government Code and YCH's investment policy do not contain legal or policy

requirements:that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With

. respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in
‘marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect

investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools
(such as LAIF)

'YCH has executed “General Depository Agreement” with the First Northern Bank. It states

that "any portion of PHA funds notinsured by a Federal insurance organfzatfon shail be fully
(100%) and continuously, collaterahzed with specific and identifiable U.S. Government or

Agency securities prescribed by HUD.”

31



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008 '

{Continued)
Note 2 (continued)

YCH's exposure to custodial credit risk is as follows:

Demand deposits with banks, fully insured by FDIC $ 250,000

Demand deposits with banks, _
covered by depository agreements : - 3,443,210
California Local Agency Investment Fund ' 512,843
Total demand deposits : $ 4,206,053

Investments in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the
State of California. The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through
which local governments may pool investments. Each government agency may invest up
to $30,000,000 in each account in the fund. Investments in LAIF are highly liquid, as
- deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four hours without loss.of interest or
principal. The full faith and credit of the State of California secure investments in LAIF.

At June 30, 2008, an account was maintained in the name of the Yolo County Housing
Authonty for $512,843. The total cost value of investment in LAIF was $512,843. The total
fair value of investments in LAIF was $512,817. The fair value total includes an unrealized
loss on investments of $26. The unrealized loss was based on a fair value adjustment
factor of 0.999950219 that was calculated by the State of California Treasurer's Office.

- LAIF is a part of the State of California Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA). At June
30, 2008, the fair value of the State of California Pooled Money investment Account (PMIA),
including accrued interest, was $70,154,701,610. The PMIA portfolio had securities in the

“form of structured notes totaling $6,113,006,000 -and asset-backed securities totaling
$4,188,272,000. The PMIA has policies, goals and objectives for the portfolio to make

- certain that the goals of safety, liquidity, and yield are not jeopardized. These policies are

- formulated by investment staff and revsewed by both the PMIA and LAIF -Advisory Boards

on an annual basis.

During 2002, California Government code was added to the LAIF's enabling legislation
stating that “the right of a city, county...special district...to withdraw its deposited money from
the LAIF upon demand may not be altered, impaired, of dented in any way by any state
official or state agency based upon the State’s failure to adopt a State Budget by July 1 of
each new fiscal year.” In addition, it has been determlned that the State of California cannot
declare bankruptcy under Federal regulations. This allows other government code stating
that “money placed with the state treasurer for deposit in the LAIF shall not be subject to
...transfer or loan...or impound or seizure by any state official or state agency” to stand.
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Note 3 - RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of funds that are held in escrow, replacement reserves required by
the lender, and funds being held by YCH on behalf of its clfents The balances are as

follows:

. HUD funds restricted in use for HAP payments_ : $ 1,248,218

Replacement reserves: , ' _ -
Madison Migrant Center - 398,001
Davis Migrant Center . o - 200,197
Cottonwood (RHCP) C 142,594
Rural Rental USDA Davis - ' e 52,256
Tenant security deposits - 184,034
Family Self Sufficiency Program part|0|pant S €SCrow funds 163,044
Migrant Centers (all 3) operations. . 181,101
Total restricted cash _ ' . $ 2569445

The amounts held for the replacement of the USDA and the California Department of
Housing and Community Development (RHCP and Migrant) Programs cannot be disbursed
without the approval of the USDA Rural Economic and Community Development or the
California Department of Housing and Community Development. These amounts are offset
by restricted net assets. The RHCP replacement reserves are not fully funded and will
therefore vary from the amount of restricted net-assets. See also Note 10.

The amounts held for the operations of the Migrant pregrams can be disbursed only on
expenditures that have been pre-approved by the California Department of Housing and
Community Development, Office of Migrant Services. These amounts are offset by
restricted net assets; however, they are notfully funded due to outstanding receivables from

the State of California. See also Note 10.

1The amounts held by YCH on behalf of Famnly Self Sufflmency Program parhcrpants and
tenants are reported as payable from restricted assets These liabilities have been fully

funded as of June 30, 2008.
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Note 4 - INTERFUND BALANCES

YCH utilizes a few cash accounts to make payments to vendors and for payroll. Costs are
‘accrued to appropriate funds, which necessitates the use of interfund accounts. Costs are
reimbursed on a periodic basis. The interfund receivable/payable balance of $1 751,929
was eliminated in Agency-Wide Statement of Net Assets.

 The interfund receivable balances are as follows:

- Public Housing ' ‘ - $ 829,903
Housing Choice Vouchers S 899,428
Business Activities 8,284

Davis Migrant Housing Center (HCD) $ 119,715
Madison Migrant Housing Center (HCD) (423,984)
Dixon Migrant Housing Center (HCD) 386,798
Migrant Housing Rehabilitation (HCD) (6,077)
Esparto (Joe Serna Grant) ' {62,138) .
Total State and Local programs 14,314

Total interfund receivable $ 1,751,929

The interfund payables are as follows:

.- Central Office Cost Center - $ 1,375,309
.- Capital:Fund Program : : : S 195,960
Rental Rural Davis Housing (USDA) 23,636
NHCDC - Kentucy Commercial Building 1,004,167
- NHCDC - Cottonwood RHCP : (847.143) _
Total blended component unit NHCDC 157,024

$ 1.751,929 -

These interfund payables/receivables have been recorded as current assets and liabilities
onYCH's Statement of Net Assets-Proprietary funds. A number of YCH’s program general
lédgers have significant liabilities, but few liquid assets. This may make the repayment of
these interfund liabilities on a timely basis problematic. -~ |
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Note 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ending June 30, 2008.

June 30,  Prior Period : June 30,
) 2007 Adjustment Additions Deletions Transfers 2008
" Capital assets, not : :
being depreciated: ‘

Land $ 4,626,298 § - 8 $ (705,000} $. - § 3,921,208
Construction In Progress 42,391 - 10,241 - 315,864 368,496

Total 4,668,689 - 10,241 (705.000) 315,864 4.289.794

~ Capital assets depreciated: . o

Buildings and improvements 32,272,181 - ' - {2,122,191) (173, 165) 29,976,825
Equipment 1,093,171 - - (334.499) - 758, 672
Construction In Progress 175,431 (32,732) - {142,698}

Total capital assets ’

being depreciated - 33,540,783 {32.732) - _{2,456,690) __ (315.864) _30,735,497

Grand total capital assets 38,209,472 (32,732) 10,241 (3,‘161,69 ) - _3502529:
Accumulated depréciation:

Total accumulated depn {17,485,708) _ 29163 _ (1,061,372} __ 1,267 931 ‘ - (17,249,986}
Total capitél assels depn, net 16,055.,075 (3,569) (1 081,372y _ {1.188,759) - 13485511

§20,?23,76 $ (3,569 §!1!051!13 } $ (1,893,?5 )3 - $17.775305

The changes by project are as follows.

Total capital assets, net
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June 30, Prior Period June 30,
. 2007 Adjustment Additions Deletions Transfers 2008
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS: ' ‘

" Pubiic Housing $ 33,680,721 § -8 - 8 (1 311,010) $(5,897,327) § 26,472,384
Capital Fund Grani 42,391 - 10,241 - 173,165 225,797
Housing Choice Voucher 28,800 - - - - T,794 36,594

. Rural Rental 340,939 - - - . 340,939
‘Esparty °3562,651  (32,732) = L - - 319,919
Busirie "'Actrwty 374,875 = - - (374,875) -
Centrat Office Cost Center . - - - M1 50 680) 6,091,243 5,940,563
Cottonwood (RHCP) 1,689,095 - - " - 1,689,095
Kentiicy Commercial 1,700,000 - - (1,700,000) : R -
Total capital assets . _.38.200472  {32,732) 10,241 (3,161.690) . - 35025201

DEPRECIATION: _
- Publi¢ Housing (16,653,513) - (761,050) . 1,117,261 1,171,729 (15,125 583)

- Capital Fund Grant: o - - - - :
Housing Cholce Voucher . {28,800) - {653) - (7 141) (36,594)

‘Business Activity {314,875) - - s 314,875 -

" Centra) Office Cost Center ' - - (246,836) 150,680  (1,479,463) (1,575,619)
Cottonwood (RHCP) (249,308} - (45,329) - - (294,637)
Esparlo o - -(29,162) 29,162 - - - -
Rural Rental {210,050) _ - - {7.503) - - (217,553}
Total depreciation {17,485 708) 29,162 - {1.061.371) 1,267,931 - {17,249,986)
Net $20723764- % (3570} §(1.051,130) $(1,893,759) $ - $17.775,305
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~ Note 6 - LONG TERM DEBT |
The following is a schedule of the changes in long-term debt for the curtent fiscal year:

Balance Loans Balance Shortterm Long-term
6/30/07 Issued _ Payments 6/30/08 _ _Portion. Portion
Office Mortgage 1 $2174835 % -$ (46,139) $2,128696 $ 48819 $2,079,877
Office Mortgage 2 180,000 - - 180,000 90,000 80,000
Office Mortgage 3 320,000 - (160,000) ~ 160,000 - 160,000
Esparto FWHsg. 331,269 - S 331,269 - 331,269
Esparto CDBG 32,209 - (2,322) 29,887 2,393 27 4984
USDA Davis Note - 4,058 - (893) - 3,165 896 2,269
NHCDC: g :
Cottonwood RHCP -368,800 - - 368,800 - 368,800
Cottonwood Mortg 1,842,509 - {39,264) 1 803'245 41,824 1,761,421

Kentucy Mortgage _1.299.182 (1.299,182)
Totals §6!552!86 $ ~ $(1.547,800) $ 5,005,062 5183,93 §4,821,13

Following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for the mortgages and
loans noted above except for the two deferred loans (RHCP and FWHsg)

Office Mortgages Government L_oans N_HCDC Mortgages
Year ending Principal __Interest Principal . Interest Principal _ Interest Total
2009 $ 1388208 130261 % 32898 904% 41,824% 100,589 % 415687
2010 141,652 123,683 3377 816 44,243 98,170 411,941
2011 104,648 118,120 3,461 732 46,803 95,610 369,374
2012 107,819 113,200 3,048 647 49,510 92,903- 367,127
2013 111,173 108,096 2,697 566 52,375 B0,038. 364,945
2014-2018 373,401 476,293 14,763 - 1,552 310,985 401 082 1,578,076
2019-2023 481,774 357,715 2,417 36 411,968 - 300,099 1,554,000
2024-2028 638,707 200,783 - - 545,742 166,325 1,551,557
2029-2031 - 370,702 26,202 o - 299,795 20009 716,798
§ 2,468,696 $1,654,353 ,35 ‘3 33!05 "’5253 $ 1803245 § 1!364!915 $ 7.320514

" On November 23, 2005, YCH obtained three loans as follows:

++ Office Mortgage 1 - $2,240,000 borrowed at an initial rate of 5.560%. per annum from the Flrst
Northern Bank. This note is collateralized by YCH’s main office building at 147 Main Street,
'Woodland, Califomia. The ioan matures on December 15, 2030 and requires monthly payments
of $13,991.

*« Office Mortgage 2 - $180,000 borrowed at a variable interest rate of 1.25% below the Ffrst Northern
Bank Base Commercial Loan Rate, from the First Northern Bank. The note is collateralized by
YCH’s facility at 1212 L Street, Davis, California. The note requires monthly interest only
payments. The interest rates for the year ranged from 4% to 7%. Loan principal payments of
$90,000 are due on January 15, 2009 and 2010,

<= Office Mortgage 3 - $480,000 borrowed at a variable rate of 1.25% below the First Northern Bank
Base.Commercial Loan Rate, from the First Northern Bank. This note is collateralized by YCH's
main office building at 147 Main Street in Woodland. The note requires monthly interest only
payments. The interest rates for the year ranged from 4% to 7%. Loan principal payments of
$160,000 were due and paid on January 15, 2007 and 2008: The remaining $160,000 owed has
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Note 6 (continued}

been restructured with annual payments of $50,000 due January 2011, 2012, and 2013. The final ‘
$10,000 is due January 2014. Interest only payments continue to be due monthly on the balance

owed.
== | oan costs of $44,303 were paid to obtain these three loans. The entlre amount is bemg amortized

over 20 years. The unamortized amount of $22,323 is reported as noncurrent assets.

On October 2,2003, YCH received a Joe Serna Jr. Farmworker Housmg Grantfrom the State
of California. The grant, totaling $600,000, was issued by the State to assist in the acquisition
and development of real property located in Esparto, California. Between March 2004 and
‘Qctober 2005, YCH requisitioned and received $331,269 of this grant. The property was
purchased and the building permits pulled. No further activity has occurred. YCH has
reported this grant as a long-term liability. This presentation is the most conservative, until
the project is complete and the State is satisfied with the manner in which their funds were
spent. No interest has been paid or accrued in relation to this grant.

On May 25, 2004, the County of Yolo, Planning and Public Works Department loaned YCH
$38,250. The loan was made from the County’s Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) to aid in the funding of the development located in, Esparto, California. The loan
earns interest at a rate of 3% per annum and requires quarterly payments of $816.

The USDA note accrues interest at a rate of 1% per annum and requires month[y payments
of $77.50. YCH made payments totaling $930 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

YCH administers three Migrant Housing Centers .on behaif of the State of Callfornla
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). These Migrant Centers
typically sit on land owned by the County, but the buildings are owned by the State. On an
annual basis, YCH receives operating and rehabilitation grants to operate and maintain these
centers. Twoof the centers have been extensively remodeled using grants and loans from
the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). These loans are obligations of the State.
However, the annual operating grant contains a value for the servicing of this debt. This
amount is requisitioned from HCD, paid to USDA and posted as interest expense in YCH's
books of accounts. Neither the capital assets nor the Iong-term debt is reported in YCH S

financial statements.

On October 23, 2001, the New ‘Hope Community Development Corporation (NHCDC), a
California non-profit public benefit corporation, purchased property known as the Cottonwood
‘Meadows Apartments (47 units). These apartments were originaily built with funding from the
California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) under the Rental
Housing Construction Program (RHCP). To acquire this property, YCH was required to
assume the RHCP regulatory agreement and a $368,800 note with HCD. Among other
things, the regulatory agreement restricts the occupancy of 14 of the apartments to tenants
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Note 6 (continued)

- with certain specified income levels and requires the establishment and maintenance of
replacement and operating reserves, including annual deposits into each. The HCD note is
deferred until 2017 at which time the principal balance of $368,800 is due.

On December 22, 2005, NHCDC refinanced the property known as Cottonwood Meadows
Apariments. NHCDC borrowed $1,900,000 from Firstl Northern Bank and paid off the $1.2
million ioan with Yolo Community Bank. This loan is amortized over 25 years; requires
monthly payments of $11,868 and earns interest at a rate of 5.56% per-annum. Loan fees
of $29,437 were paid to acquire this loan. These fees are being amortized over the life of the -
loan. The unamortized amount of $22,957 is reported-as noncurrent assets.

On November 30, 2004, NHCDC borrowed $1,350,000 to purchase commercial property
Iocated in Woodland, California. This loan required monthly payments of $9,861 and earned
interest at a rate of 7. 25% per. annum. On November 30, 2007, this property was sold and

the loan paid off.

During*the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, HUD directed YCH to remove all HUD-
guaranteed debt from their books of accounts. This debt included $6,847,600 of HUD -
permanent notes and $6,590,186 of interest accrued on these notes, $103,720 of outstanding
Federal Financing Bank notes, and $205,000 of outstanding New Housing Bonds. These
HUD-guaranteed notes and bonds have not been forgiven by HUD. The Public Housing
Program’s Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) states that.all debt service requirements
related to thesenotes will be HUD's responsibility. Therefore, it is management's opinion that
YCH is not liable for this debt unless the federal government fails to honor the ACC.
Accordmgly, these amounts have been removed from YCH's books of accounts; -

lnterest actlwty for. the loans.are. as follows

_ e Payable

L __Expensed __Paid Current
" Mortgage 1 ' $ © 113,348 § 121,759 § ' -
" Morigage 2 : | 9,812 - 10,675 - ;
Mortgage 3 ' : 14,280 15,814 ‘ -
USDA Davis Note - 37 37 . , -
Esparto CDBG - ‘ 940. : . 940 -
Migrant - Davis Housing Center 59,779 59,779 -
Migrant - Madison Housing Center 88,136 88,136 -
-NHCDC - Cottonwood Mortgage 101,689 103,149 5,568
NHCDC - Kentucky Mortgage : N 47,728 - 47.728 -
Totals 0§ 435749 $ 448017 $ = 5568
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Note 7 - DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES

Due to other agencies consist of the following: |

County of Yolo - PILOT . $ 714,453
State of California - Migrant rent collectlon

Davis Center 89,821
Madison Center 271,490
Dixon Center 246,380
State of California - HCD ' 5,079
Total due to other agencnes o $ 1,337,223

In connectlon with the Public Housmg Program YCH js. obhgated to make annual payments
in lieu of property taxes (PILOT) to the County of Yolo based onthe lesser of the assessable
value of owned housing, times the current tax rate; or 10% of the dwelling rents collected,

net of utilities expense

During the year ended June 30, 2008, $147,805 was expensed for payment in lieu of taxes,
bringing the total owed for PILOT to $714,453. At the January 18, 2007, meeting of the Yolo
County Board of Supervisors, the Supervisors agreed to allow YCH to defer payment of this
obligation until at least July 1, 2008. Since this date, YCH has not made any PILOT
payments to the County. 'YCH is currently. in negotiations with. the County to discuss how
best to dispose of this obligation. YCH anticipates that $256,435 of the liability will be
forgiven, while $229,009 of the liability will be deferred until July 1, 2009. However, since
YCH has no formal agreement with the County deferring this liability, the entire amount is
reported as current as of June 30, 2008 as part of “Due to Other Governments.”

The State of Cailforma Department of Housrng and Communlty Development (HCD),
provides YCH with grants to operate each of the three migrant'.centers: In general, all rents
and other charges collected from the tenants of these centers are payable to HCD. The
above represents collections retained, but not yet forwarded to HCD as of June 30, 2008 for

each center.

The Cottonwood Meadows Apartments, owned by the New Hope Community Development
Corporation (NHCDC) and administered under a regulatory agreement with the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD), owes HCD $5,079 in excess
‘program payments. Excess program payments are generated by the project.when project
“revenues exceed thelesser of approved or actual project expenses for assisted units. These
excess program payments were generated by the pro;ect during the fiscal year June 30,

2008.
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Note 8 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue consist of the following:
Capital grant from the Yolo County Department

of Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health $ 700,000
Grant from the Sierra Health Foundation 10,000
Current portion of office space lease 30,240

Total Unearned rent _ A 7405240_

In June 2008, YCH entered into an agreement with the Yolo County Department of Alcohol,
Drug and Mental Health to assist with the acquisition and rehabilitation of one to two facilities
for full service mental health clients. The County advanced $700,000 for this project which

s expected to be completed by the end of the next fiscal year.

YCH received a $10,000 grant from the Sierra Health Foundation for the purpose of provrdrng
low-cost onsite recreation and to aid in the foundation of a soccer league. These activities
were expected to' be complete within a few months of fiscal year end.

In August 2006, YCH executed a lease with a chiropractic practice (the tenant). Under the
terms of this 10 year lease, YCH has agreed to rent approximately 2,800.-square feet of
'YCH’s office building located at 147 West Main Street in Woodland. The stated rent in the
lease is $2,520 per month. Y.CH has agreed to credit the tenant for $220,300 of tenant
improvements in the form of free rent. YCH’s acceptance of these tenant improvements
‘resulted in a $220,300 increase in book value of the building in the Public Housing Program
and a $220,300 credit to unearned revenue. As of June 30, 2008, $197,620 of unearmed
revenues stlﬁ emsts mcludmg $30,240 of unearned revenue classified as a current habrllty

Note 9= OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Other noncurrent liabilities consust of:.

Unearned rent - lease (Note 8) $ 167,380
-Funds due HUD-Capital Fund Program ‘ 1,765,000
Total Noncurrent Liabilities - -~ = -~ - : $ 1,932,38

Dunng the year ended June 30, 2006, YCH recorded a $1, 765 000 ilablhty to HUD The
$1,765,000 was YCH'’s best estimate of the amount of ineligible costs funded by HUD as
partof YCH's Capital Fund Program (CFA #14.872). Currently, HUD is withholding certain
additional Capital Fund Program revenues that would normally accrue to YCH. YCH's
current management is actively working with HUD to resolve this matter.
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Note 10 - NET ASSETS

A. Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt |
Investment in capital asséts, net of related debt Qonsists of the foIIOwing:

‘Fixed assets, net of depreciation (Note 5) $17,775,305
Long term debt (Note 6) , (4,821,130)
Current portion of long term debt (Note 6) (183,932)
Accrued interest on long term debt (Note 6) ' (5,568)

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt $12.764.675

B. Restricted Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restncted when constraints placed on the net asset use
are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; or imposed by law through constitutional provisions .
or enabling legisiation. -YCH has reported the following as restricted net assets:

Excess HAP funding - Housing Choice Voucher $ 1,248,218
Madison Migrant Center Replacement Reserve 398,001
Davis Migrant Center Replacement Reserve 200,197
Cottonwood RHCP Replacement Reserves 159,044
Migrant program operating reserve 233,273
USDA Davis Replacement Reserve -~ 52256

$ 2290989

C. . Deficit Net Assets |
Several of YCH's programs have either deficit net assets or deficit unrestricted net
.assets. A schedule of all YCH's programs’ net assets is as follows:

~ Capitai assets, . Restricted Unrestricted Total
L L Net of debt -_Netassets _NetAssets _ Net Assets
Public Housing $11 346,801 $

_ 0= T8 621777 $ 11,968,578
‘Housing Choice Vouchers . - 1,248 218 293,064 1,541,282
Capital Fund : ' 225,797 _ - 225,797
USDA - Davis Solar 120,221 52,25_7 {6,633) 165,845
Business : L - - 8,284 8,284
Central Office Cost Center 1,896,247 - (2,611,141) (714,894)
Migrant -Madison Housing Center - . 432443 - (443,446) - (11,003)
- Davis Housing Center - 275,157 - 275,157
Dixon Housing Center - 123,870 - 123,870
Esparto Development (41,238) - {62,139) {103,375)
NHCDC - RHCP - Cotionwood {783,155) 159,044 900,757 276,646
Kentucky Commercial Bldg - - _ (1,004 167) _ (1,004,167)

Totals $12,764,675 $2,290,980 $(2.303.644) § 12,752,020
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Note 11 - PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

During the current fiscal year, YCH conducted a review of their capital assets in an attempt
to attach costs associated with all identified fand, structures and equipment. YCH identified
$196,296 of costs that could not be associated with any known capital assets. These costs

were written off as of July 1, 2007. t

i\

Durmg the current fiscal year, YCH conducted a review of the Mlgrant rental receipts for
the 2007 season. The review concluded that additional amounts {$121,253) were owed
to HCD and the liability increased. For the Davis and Dixon Centers this adjustment did
not affect net assets. For the Madison Center, net assets were effected by $49,614 and
a prior perlod adjustment was posted for the mcreased amount owed to HCD.

The_New Hope Communlty Development Corporation's RHCP project held receivables as
of July 1, 2007, in the amount of $12,081 that YCH determined to be stale. These

~ receivables were removed and posted as a prior period adjustmenit.

Recently, YCH researched the difference between the general ledger and the subsidiary
ledger in the accounts payable vendors account. it was determined that an adjustment of
$106,956 was needed to bring the two into agreement as of July 1,2007. No specificissue
~ could be identified to explain the difference. it is assumed by management that the
difference occurred during the initial set-up of the. general ledger in 2005. Since the
difference could not be identified to a specific issue or fund, an allocation was made to all
active funds {omitting grant funds such as Capital Fund and Migrant Rehabilitation). The
allocation was based on expenses that were run through payables during the current fiscali
year. Using this rationale, the majority of the costs were credited to Public Housing (41%),

Migrant Operations (30%), and Central Office Cost Center (16%).

Payment in Lieu of Taxés (PILOT) had been calculated and accrued on the USDA property
for the past several years. YCH has determined that the USDA project is not subject to
PILOT and has removed $12, 235 costs accrued prior to July 1, 2007, from liabilities.

Thesefive events caused YCH to recognize prior period adjustments totaling $138,800, as
of July 1, 2007. The first three events listed above decreased net assets, while the last

two mcreased net assets.
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(Continued)
Note 12 - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

A. Plan Description

YCH contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multi-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by State statutes within the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law. PERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial
report. Copies of the PERS' annual financial report may be obtained from their executive

office - 400 P Street - Sacramento, CA 95814,

B. Funding Policy ,

Participants are required to contribute 7.0% of their annual covered salary. YCH makes
50% of the contribution required of the employees on their behalf and for their account.
YCH is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary
to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those adopted by the PERS Board of Administration, The required employer contribution
rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008 was 8.464% of annual covered payroll. - The
current contribution rate is 8.917%, while the contribution rate for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2010, is expected to increase to 9.157%. The contribution requirements of plan
members and YCH are established and may be amended by PERS.

C. Annual Pension Cost .

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, YCH's annual pension cost of $107,785 for
'PERS was equal to YCH’s required contributions.  YCH made payments tp PERS
totaling $193,377. These payments consisted of $32,469 contributions made by
employees and $160,908 contributions made by YCH on behalf of its employees. The -
required contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was determined as part
of the June 30, 2005, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost
method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial
- assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of admiinistrative
expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases that vary by duration of service, and
(c) 3.25% per year cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation
component of 3.0%. The actuarial value of PERS assets was determined using
techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market. value of
investments over a fifteen year period (smoothed market value). PERS unfunded-
actuarial accrued liability (or excess assets) is being amortized as a level percentage of

projected payroll on a closed basis.
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Note 12 (continued)

Note 13-

D. Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of APC Net Pension

Ended | Cost (APC) Contributed Qbligation
6/30/05 $ 45802 100% $ 0
6/30/06 = 118,165 100% .. 0

6/30/07 135,599 - 100% 0

E. Requnred Supplementary lnformation

YCH is a participant in the PERS 2% at 55 Risk Pool. - PERS makes certain annual
valuations for the Risk Pool as a whole rather than valuations for YCH specifically,. The
required supplementary information for YCH’s Risk Pool in thousands is as follows:

Entry Age Unfunded '

Normal - Actuarial Liability/ © Annual " URAL
Valuation . Accrued .  Value (Excess) Funded Covered Asa% of
-Date Liability of Assets _Assefs) = Status - __ Payroll . __ Payroll

'5/30/05 $2,801,460 $2,588,713 $ 302,747  895% $ 755046  40.1%
 6/30/06 2,754,306 2,492,226 . 262,170 90.5% 699,897  37.5%
6/30/07 2,611,747 2,391,434 220,312  91.6% 665523  33.1%

F. YCH’s Side Fund With PERS

YCH is a participant in the PERS 2% at 55 Risk Pool. At the time YCH joined the Risk
Pool, a Side Fund was created to account for the difference between the funded status
of the Risk Pool and the funded status of YCH’s plan. As of June 30, 2007, YCH’s Side
_Fund had a negatrve balance of $329,003, which wili cause YCH's required employer’s
' _contnbutlon rate to be increased by the amortization of the Side Fund. PERS intends

V_'to amorhze the negatwe balance in the Side Fund over the hext 28 years

RETIREE’S BENEFITS
YCH offers its retired employees health insurance through CALPERS. To be eligible for

- this benefit, the former employee must be fifty years of age and have five years of credited

service. YCH expended $45,823 on health insurance for ten retired employees during the

- fiscal year ended June 30, 2008,

“Also, YCH offers health insurance coverage for its commissioners who have been on the
Board of Commissioners for at least five years. The beneflt is ‘extended to retired

' commissioners as well as currént commissioners who are at least fifty-five years of age.

Sixty péercent of the health ‘insurance paid by YCH is reimbursed by each covered
commissioner. YCH expended $4,504 on commissioners health insurance premiums
during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

44



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008

(Continued)

Note 14 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

YCH offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement

Corporation. The plan, available to ail regular employees, permits them to defer a portion

of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees

until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of

compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those

amounts, and all income attributabie to those amounts, property, or rights are held in trust

for the exclusive benefits of participants and their beneficiaries.

A total of $2348,'61-'4, is being held by the I_CMA'Retirémént_Cbrporaiion on behalf of YCH'’s
employees. These funds are not recorded as assets of YCH since they are held in trust
for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and are not subject to claims

of YCH's general creditors.
Note 15 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Grants
YCH has received funds from various federal, state and local grant programs. it is
- possible that at some future date it may be determined that YCH was not in compliance

with applicable grant requirements.’ The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be
disaliowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time although YCH

does not expect such- dlsaflowed amounts, if any, to materially affect the financial
statements.

B. Prior Year Slngle Audit Rego
‘In aletter dated May 15, 2007, the HUD Regional Off' ice m San Franc:sco informed YCH
that YCH's Single Audit for the year ended June 30, 2006, will remain “open” until

- further notice. The letter from HUD stated that, “We also have concerns regarding the
quahty of the audit and ‘will bring these concerns to the attention of the Quality Audit
Assurance Division in Headquarters for review.” Further, the letter stated that YCH’s -
Single Audit for the year ending June 30, 2005, also remained "open.”. Although the
ultimate resolution of this matter is not determinable at this time, YCH does not expect
this matter to have a material affect on the financial statements. :

C. ngatlo
' YCHiis a defendant in a matter of litigation with two former empfoyees The two former
- employees complaint alleged retaliation, wrongful termination, whistle blower retaliation,
and First Amendment retaliation. Three of the four causes of action have been
dismissed by the Federal Court. The remaining allegation is the First Amendment
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Note 15 (continued)

retaliation claim. Although, the outcome of this litigation cannot be determined at this
time itis the opinion of YCH's management that the uitimate résolution of this matter will

not have a material affect on the financial statements.

D. -Grant Close-Out Reporting

~ Each year, YCH receives a Capital Fund Grant from HUD. Once all the grant funds
have been expended and received, YCH is required to submit an Actua/ Modernization
Cost Certificate. The cost certificates. for the grants received during the federal fiscal
year 2002 through 2005 were filed with HUD in December 2008. The costs certificates
-for 2003 and 2004 were acknowledged by HUD in January 2009. HUD requires an audit

of these cost certificates before these grant years can be officially closed. YCH has not

yet been able to locate the accounting records for this time period to satisfy an audit of
these grants. YCH continues to research this matter. The outcome of this issue is

uncertain at this time.

Note 16 - RISK MANAGEMENT
Wbrker's Compensation Insurance: YCH participates in a joint venture under a Joint

Powers Agreement (JPA) with the California Housing Workers! Compensation Authority
(CHWCA). CHWCA was formed to provide workers’ compensation insurance coverage for
member housing authorities. At December 31, 2007, there were thirty-one members. The
relationship between YCH and CHWCA is such that CHWCA is not a component unit of

YCH for financial reporting purposes.
Condensed CHWCA audited financial informatioh.lfor t_hei:ye'ar ended ﬁ)eée'mber 31, 2006

~and 2007 are as follows: ' o
N - December 31, 2006

: December.31,200?" :

Total assét_s | % 20827232 $ = 21,060,317
Total liabilities _ - . (11,838.302) ~— (11.427,502)
Net assets : $ 8988930 § _ 9.641.815
Total revenues . $ 5886727 $ 6,571,113
Total expenses (6,539.612) (2,325,756)

Net change in net assets $ __ (652885) $ _ 4.245357
~-- CHWCA had no long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2007. YCH’s share of year end

assets, liabilities, or retained earnings has not been calculated. YCH's annual premium is
based on covered payroll. Premium paid for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008, was
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Note 16 (continued)

$99,166. The premium for the calendar year 2009 is scheduled to decrease 41% over what
was charged in the prior calendar year. CHWCA issues a separate comprehensive annual

~financial report. Copies of this report may be obtained by contacting Bickmore Risk Services,
6371 Auburn Boulevard, Suite B, Citrus Heights, California, 85621.

Progerty and Liability Insurance: YCH participates in a joint venture under a Joint Powers
Agreement (JPA) with the California Housing Authority Risk Management Agency

(CHARMA). CHARMA was formed to provide property and liability coverage to its members.
At May 31, 2007, there were six members other than YCH. YCH's property insurance
deductible varies by location, however in no case is it more than $25,000 per occurrence.
YCH's liability insurance has a $50,000 deductible per occurrence. YCH's automobile
insurance has no deductible for comprehensive damage and collision damage. YCH paid
premiums to CHARMA of approximately $284,000 during the policy period June 1, 2007
through May 31, 2008. The relationship between CHARMA and YCH is such that CHARMA
is nota component unit of YCH for financial reporting purposes.

CHARMA's governlng board controls the operations of the JPA, :ncludmg selection of
management and approval of operating budgets independent of any influence by member
authorities beyond their representation on the board. Each member pays a premium
commensurate with the level of coverage requested, and shares. surpluses and deficits
proportionately to its participation in CHARMA. At the annual CHARMA Board of Directors
meeting, held in March 2009, the Directors discussed the dissolution of CHARMA effective
May 31, 2010, CHARMA will cease to provide its members with insurance as of May 31,

20009.

_"Condensed CHARMA audited fi nancial information for the year ended May 31, 2007 and
‘ 2008 are as follows
Mav 3-1. 2008 Mav 3_1_..2007

" Total assets § 6818736 §$  50982,160
Total liabilities (1,041,290) { 862 486)

Retained eamnings $ 5777446 $__ 5119674
Total revenues - $ 3,340,975 $ 3,504,525
Total expenses (2,683,203) (2,559,432)
Net increase in retained earnings $ 657,772 5 945,093

CHARMA has no long term debt outstanding at May 31, 2008. YCH's share of year-end
assets, liabilities, or retained earnings has not been caiculated.
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Note 17 - ADVERSE FINANCIAL CONDITION

The following are indications of adverse financial conditions of YCH:

= Over the past three fiécélz yéars YCH's Net .A_ssjets: have dfopped a total of $4,530,064
(26%). Specifically, Net Assets dropped $2 million during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2006, $2.5 million during 2007, and another $48,000 during the current fiscal year.

*¢ YCH's Unrestricted Net Assets were in deficit by $2,303,644 and $3,082,621, as of June
30, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Thisis an improvement of $778,978.

** As reported to the YCH Board of Commissioners on March 5, 2009, management of
YCH anticipates that the excess housing assistance payment (HAP) reserve will be
exhausted by July 2009. As of June 30, 2008, YCH had an excess HAP reserve balance
of $1,248,218, see also Note 10 to the basic financial statements. During the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2009, YCH has incurred more.in HAP costs than the current funding

- levels from HUD. The effect being the depletion of the excess HAP reserves.

** In June 2007, HUD issued a report on YCH's Public Housing Assessment Systems
indicators for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. HUD’s report stated that YCH “is now
considered financially troubled” and that due to cash liquidity issues YCH “is not
considered financially viable.” A copy of HUD’s report, which was issued on June 29,
2007, can be obtained at the Yolo County Housing administrative offices.- On March 6,
2009, YCH was notified by HUD that the corrective actions taken by YCH to address the
deficiencies identified in the reporthad been reviewed and approved. Although HUD will
continue to monitor YCH, the review is considered closed. Due to changes in the
financial reporting to HUD through REAC, the PHAS score for the current fiscal year is
not yet available.

** YCH's blended component ‘unit known as New Hope Community Development -
Corporation (NHCDC) closed escrow on the Kentucy Commercial Buiiding sale on
November 30, 2007. This sale netted cash in the amount of $291,026. NHCDC also

- owns the RHCP project known as Cottonwood Meadows. Together, these two projects
owe YCH $157,024. The Cottonwood Meadows RHCP project has limited unrestricted

- cash. Therefore, it is unlikely that YCH will be repaid the $157,024, on a timely basis.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008

Federal Grantor CFA Number Expenditures

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):

Direct Programs:

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 449,738 *

'Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 8,746,012 *

Public Housing - Capital Fund Program 14.872 349,642 *
Total federal expenditures (HUD) $ 9,545,392

* Major federal program.

Notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards:

1.

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Yolo
County Housing, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic

financial statements.

The Publicand Indian Housing Program expenditures reported above consist only of the operating
subsidy amount received from HUD for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008.

The expenditures reported above for the Housing Choice Voucher Program represent HUD
funding to the extent that the funding has been expended by YCH. Forthe currentfiscal year, the
expendltures of federal awards agrees with the program’s expenditures, less depreciation. The
program'’s expenditures are less than the awards received from HUD. All excess HAP funds are

shown as restricted net assets.

Expenditures for the Public Housing Capital Fund Program reported above agree with actual
revenues and expenditures, including expenditures made for capital assets, for the fiscal year.

YCH also administers a USDA, Rural Economic and Community Development project. YCH
received no rental subsidy for this project during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Therefore

no expenditures of federal awards are reported above.

The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and notes are an integral part of this statement.
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Harn & Dolan

Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 9459_6-6526
(925) 280-1693 Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS"REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
. FINANCJAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
- Woodland, California :

We have audited the fmanmal statements of the busmess—type activities and the major fund of Yolo
County Housing (formally known as the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo; California), as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2008, which collectively comprise Yolo County Housing’s basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 25, 2009. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, lssued by the

Comptroller General of the United States.

internal Control Over Flnancsal Reporting
In planning and performing our audit, we considered Yolo County Housing's internal control over

financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Yolo County Housing’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Yolo County Housing'’s internal control over financiai

reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify ail deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as-
discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we

consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a controtl deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects Yolo County Housing’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Yolo County Housing’s financial
statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Yolo County
Housing’s internal control. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying schedule of
findings and guestioned costs to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting.

The items are numbered 11-2008-1 and |1-2008-2.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that resuits _
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be

prevented or detected by Yolo County Housing’s internal control.

Our consideration of the internal contro! over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal
control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily. disclose all
significant deficiencies that arealso considered to be material weaknesses. However, of the significant
deficiencies described above, we consider both items to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Yolo County Housing's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certainprovisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
~on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests-disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other
matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as-items 11-2008-1 and 11-2008-2.

Yolo County Housi'ng’s, responses to the findingé identified-'in; our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit these responses and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them. : '

This reportis intended solely for the information and use ofthe BQard of Commissioners, manageménf.
others within the organization, and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and is.
net intended to be and should not be used by anyone-other than these specified parties.

hMarch 25, 2009

52



Harn & Dolan

Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693. Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT-ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the 'Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
Woodland, California

Compliance
We have audited the compliance of Yolo County Housing (formally known as the Housing Authority

of the County of Yolo, California), with the types of compliance requirements described in the UJ.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable
to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008. Yolo County Housing's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section: of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,.
contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Yolo
County Housing's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Yolo County Housing's

compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Untied States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB.
Circular ‘A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
testbasis, evidence about Yolo County Housing's compliance with those requirements and performing -
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit -
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.- Ouraudit does not provide alegal determination on Yole

County Housmg s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Yolo County Housing, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred:
to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2008."
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those
requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which
are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items |11-2008-A and

11-2008-B.
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Internal Controi Over Compliance ,
The management of Yolo County Housing is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective

internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Yolo County
Housing's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
2xpressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express.an opinion on the
effectiveness of Yolo County Housing'’s internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in Yolo County Housing's
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below.
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be significant deficiencies and others that we considered to be material weaknesses.

A control deficiency in an entity's internal control over compliance exists when the desigh or operation
of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's
internal control. We consider the deficiencies in the internal control over compliance described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items I1-2008-A and HI-2008-B to be

significant deficiencies.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in ' more than a remote:likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. Of the significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs, we consider item 11-2008-A to be a material weakness. :

Y@Io Cduniy Housmgs _reS;So,nSés totheflndmgs '. ident_fﬁed in. our- audit - are .descgribed in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit Yolo County Housing’s
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. . _ S

This reportisintended solely for the i.nformation and use of the Board of Commissionérs, managemént,
others within the organization;, and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

March 25, 2009
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
JUNE 30, 2008

The previous audit report for the year ended June 30, 2007 contained the following audit findings. A
brief description of the prior year audit findi ings and their resolution are as follows:

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings:

1-2007-1 Financial Status of YCH - Troubled (Agency-Wide)

As of the date of the prior audit report, HUD considered YCH to be fmancnally troubled. As
- of the date of our current audit report, YCH remains financially troubled due to the fact that:

. e YCH contmues to carry a deficit unrestricted net assets account balance
*« YCH continues to carry a $1.7 million liability on the books to offset capital fund
monies that were thought to be spent in violation of HUD requirements:.
»* YCH continues to hold Migrant rental income funds due back to the State of California.

YCH contin‘ues o faccrue unpafdPiLOT owed to the County of Yolo.

However, YCH has made strides to improve this status as folfowsf

«« HUD performed an on-site confirmatory review of YCH’s Section Eight Management
Assessment Program for the year ended June 30, 2008. Based on this review, HUD
improved YCH’s rating from “troubied” to “low-standard”.

*» HUD performed a consolidated review April 24-26, 2007. The review covered both
the Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs. This review resulted in
the preparation of a Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between HUD and YCH.
This agreement requured actions by YCH and monitoring by HUD. As of March 6,
2009, HUD *“has reviewed and approved the coirective actions taken by YCHA to
address the deficiencies identified in the review report.” HUD has closed the review,
but will continue to monitor YCH.

** YCH continues to carry. a s;gnlflcant deficit in unrestricted net assets. However, this
deficit improved $778,978 from & deficit of $3,082,621 as of June 30, 2007, to
$2,303,643 as of June 30, 2008.-

** PERS payments.were made on a more timely basis durmg the current flscal year.

*+ Subsequent to June 30, 2008, YCH paid a significant portion of the Migrant rental
. funds back to the State of California

*+ As of the date of this report, YCH is in negofiations with the County of. Yolo over the
extmgu;shment (parttal payment, partial forgiveness) of its PILOT obligations.
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Migrant Housing Programs Accounting (State Grants)

For the past several years, the internal controls over the Migrant Housing Programs have
not ensured that these programs have been accounted for in accordance with grant
requirements. There appear to be several account balances that require research and
possible adjustment. Since these issues were inherited by the current staff, any decisions
made should be communicated with, and agreed to by, the State of California, Office of -
Migrant Services staff. YCH has opened a line of communication with the Office of Migrant
Services with regards to these issues. However, no resolution has been made at this time.

Segregation of Duties - Cash Receipts Handling (CFA #14.850)

During our prior audit we noted significant deficiencies in internal controls over the
maintenance of tenant ledgers due to the'lack of segregation of duties. This condition
continues to exist. See finding 11-2008-2.

Section Il - Federal Award Findings:

Hi-2007-1

Administration of Family Self Sufficiency Escrow Accounts (CFA #14.871)

| During our prior audit we noted that YCH had been administering this program significantly

NI-2007-2

out of compliance with HUD regulations for many years. This condition was mitigated by
the fact that no éscrow balances were paid to participants during the prior fiscal year.
During our current audit, we noted that this finding continues to exist. See Finding 111-2008-

A.

Public Housing Operating Subsidy (CFA #14.850) o

In June 2007, HUD’s Recovery and Protection Cérpsfcomb{été& a Public Housing
Assessment System report which stated, “We reviewed YCHA subsidy payments for the

- past few years and’ noted that its 2004-2006 “operating subsidy had decreased

considerably. Upon further examination, it was determined that the entire subsidy had not
been properly applied‘for and that, with further application’ YCHA may be abie to recoup

‘some of these lost funds.” YCH believes that "any operating subsidy missed would be

immaterial and unrecoverable.” This issue has not been pursued further.
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Public Housing Tenant File Review (CFA #14.850)

During our prior audit, we reviewed a sample of Public Housing tenant fileé and det'efmined
that rent was not accurately posted to the tenant ledger in 16% of the population and rent
was not accurately calculated in 6% of the population. Our current audit revealed similar

results. See Finding 11i-2008-B.

Public Housing Capital Fund Reporting (CFA #14.872)

During our prior audit, YCH was unable to provide us with copies of the required reports
for the Capital Fund Program. Specifically, Actual Modernization Cost Certificates for the
2002-2006 grants could not be located. In a report issued by HUD, it was venﬁed that
these reports had not been received for the 2002-2006 grants. :

During our current review, the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate for the 2002 through
2005 grant years were prepared and submitted to HUD. Neither the 2006 nor 2007 grant
years have been completed as of June 30, 2008; therefore, an Actual Modernization Cost

Certificate is not yet required.

Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) (CFA #14.871)

During our prior audit, we noted that considerable raw data had been collected and used
to determine compliance with HUD regulations and to complete the SEMAP certification.
However, this information did not contain narratives to explain the method for selecting the
quality control sample for several indicators. The working papers lacked explanation of the
sample selection procedures, explanation of audit procedures, and documentation

summarizing the conclusions-made.

On October 26, 2007, HUD gave YCH a SEMAP rating of “Troubled”. By regulation, this
“Troubled” rating can not be changed until HUD performs an on-site confirmatory review.,
HUD performed this review on the June 30, 2008 SEMAP submission and notified YCH,
by electronic mail dated January 28, 2009, that they had earned a score of 62% or a rating

of “Low-Standard”.
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Section | - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financigl Staten_'_lents )

Type of auditors' re‘ﬁort issued:

Is a "going concérn" explanatory paragraph included in the aUdit“‘i'epoﬂ?

Internal control over financial reporting:
Significant deficiencies identified?

Slgmflcant deficiencies identified a!so consudered to be matenai weaknesses’? '

Noncompliance matenal to financial statements noted_?
Federal Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B progréms‘
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
Identification of major programs:
Public Housing Program
Housing Choice Voucher Program.
Public Housing - Capital Fund Program
Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: -

internal control over majbr programs:
Significant déficiencies identified?

Significant deficiencies identified also cons:dered to be matenal weaknesses’?'

“Any known questioned 'co'sts’?

Were prior audit findings related to dlrect fundmg shown in the
Summary of Prior Audit Findings?
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unqualified

no

yes
yes

no

'$ 300,000

no

14.850

- 14.871

14.872
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yes
yes
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(Continued)

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

11-2008- 1

General Ledger Maintenance -

Criteria - The general ledger is the collection of accounts and funds that represent the
financial activity of Yolo County Housing (YCH). The general ledger represents YCH's
financial picture at any given point in time. Several accounts, such as Tenant Accounts
Receivable, are made up of smaller balances and are supported by subsidiary ledgers.
Financial statements are required to be produced from time to time and shared with

. various readers. These readers include the Board of Commissioners, the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development the State of California, the County of
Yolo, and the public.

Condition - YCH has recently undertaken the reorganization of its Finance Department.
Indoing so, the Department has experienced personnel changes and other pressures from
a variety of sources that have taken its focus off of the accurate' maintenance of a general
ledger. Of major concern during the current fiscal year was-cash flow.  This issue was
resolved, in part, by instituting a reduced work week; thereby adding to the pressures of

the Finance Department.
Our review of YCH's general ledger has revealed the following:

*» Several permanent general ledger accounts did not agree to, or reconcile with,
supporting documentation. The supporting documentation included third party
verification, subsidiary ledgers, or cllent prepared documentatlon Errors were noted .
in the following accounts;

*+ Cash

»= Tenant accounts rece:vable _

+» Tenant security deposits

- *= Accounts payable vendors-. -

*+ Due to HCD (Migrant Operations)

*« Payment in Lieu of Taxes

¢« Grant revenue and expenses (Caplta! Fund: and Mlgrant Rehablhtatlon)

=« Several posting were made directly o fund balance/net assets. These postings make
the creation of accurate financial statements difficult.

°= Not all of the temporary accounts were closed lnto permanent accounts at the end of
the fiscal year.

oo Interfund revenue and expenses, and transfers-in and transfers-out,'_ were not in
agreement. Some of ths interfund activity was commingled with non-interfund activity.
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(Continued)

i-2008-1 (continued)

*» The New Hope Community Development Corporation’s (NHCDC}), Rental Housing
Construction Program was not accounted for in accordance with State requirements.
-+ Excess program payments were not calculated and accrued as of June 30, 2008.
- *+ Replacement reserves were not accurately accrued. :
*= The required replacement reserves for the year were not funded.

. *= The Capital Fund Program is not bemg accounted for -in accordance with the
requirements of the grant. YCH staff retain records 6f amounts requisitioned on these
federal grants outside the general ledger software. The generalledger for these grants
does notinclude all expenses requisitioned and includes expenses disaliowed by HUD.
The general ledger for these grants cannot be relied upon to prepare financial
statements that accurately reflect the activity of these grants.

Questloned Costs Ncne adjustments were made for all material dn‘ferences Interfund
revenue and expense was researched and brought into baIance

Cause - Adequate controls have not been established to ensure the accurafe maintenance
of the general ledger.

Effect - Accurate financial statements can not be conéistently produced by the general
ledger for every fund maintained by YCHand/or for YCH asa whole. A material weakness

in internal controls exrsts

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH develop controls to ensure the accurate
maintenance of the general ledger with the final goal being the accurate production of .
financial statements on a periodic basis. : Analysis:should be done periodically to
determine the accuracy of each general ledger account. YCH:may wish to consider
additional training for their accounting staff to increase their knowledge of the specialized
accounting aspects of the many Federal and State. programs admmlstered

YCH’s Response - YCH concurs with the audit ﬂndmg and apprecuates the gurdance and

direction that Harn & Dolan has provided.
New staff has now been in place in excess of one year and is making sngmflcant headway

in maintaining a current and accurate general ledger. The reduced work week has been
eliminated. The disparate regulations of the many funding sources are becoming clearer
as staff experience increases. Procedures:have been or are being developed to
strengthen internal controls not only in the Finance Department but also in the Public
Housing, HCV and Migrant Departments. Training opportunities to better meet compliance
requirements are being evaluated and staff attendance will be scheduled.

60



11-2008-2

| YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2008

{Continued)

Segregation of Duties - Cash Receipts Handling {All Programs)

Criteria - YCH maintains housing offices in Winters, Woodland, and West Sacramento.

Each office is staffed with a Housing Specialist/Property Manager. During the migrant

season, YCH maintains housing offices in the Dixon, Davis, and Madison Migrant Housing
Centers. Each Migrant offices is staffed with Program Assistant or Seasonal Office
Assistant. The Housing Specialist/Program Manager or Program Assistant/Seasonal
Office Assistant accepts rents from the tenants of the housing units.  This same staff
member also posts the rents to the tenant ledgers, monitors the collection of the security
deposits, prepares the bank deposits, and has the ability to post non-cash credits to the
tenant ledgers. This appear to be a long standing practice.

Condition - During our audit we noted the following with regards to YCH’s controls over
cash receipts and the maintenance of tenant ledgers:

¢ Rent collected is not being deposited on a daily basis. Although YCH does have a
policy covering “Rent Collection”, it does not address the frequency of deposits. USDA
rental receipts are deposited monthly and routinely held for up to 20 days prior to
deposit. Public Housing rental receipts are deposited more frequently. However, we
noted that these receipts are routinely held for one week prior to deposit.

*+ Security deposit are not being coliected routinely at lease-up. YCH's admin policies
state that security deposits will be collected “at the time of admission”. It also allows
for installment payments in instances of financial hardship, “with the remainder paid
within 90 days”. However, we noted instances in which security deposits were not
being collected at admission, nor were they collected within several months of
admission. In two instances, the securlty deposﬂ had not been coliected two years

after admission.

»« Rent is not being charged to all tenants in poésession of a unit, on a consistent basis,
We noted two instances in which recently admitted tenants were not charged rent for
two months each.

“* Support for deposits, non-cash credits, and other tenant ledger adjustments are not

. always maintained in a well organized manner.. Suppor for Mlgrant deposits is not
retained by the Finance Department. :

*¢ The posting of non-cash credlts to the tenant accounts couid, until just recently, have

been posted by any member of the Rental Housing Department staff. The current
procedure requires that all requests to adjust tenant accounts be approved by the
Public Housing Supervisor and posted by the Finance Department only. Many of the
adjustment slips that we reviewed did not have this approval.

*s Requests to write-off stale tenant accounts receivable are initiated by the Public
- Housing Supervisor. Ona quarterly basis, YCH requests the Board’s approval to write
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1i-2008-2 (continued)

off an approximate amount of tenants accounts receivable. No one other than the
Public Housing Supervisor reviews orapproves the specific accounts to be written off

or the rationale and need for the write offs.

*¢ The Migrant Program does not refund tenant security deposits usang checks. These
centers are open for approximately 6 months each year. It is YCH's policy to ask
tenants to delay their last month's rental payment until move-out. On the last day of
occupancy, YCH performs a walk through of the unit, calculates rent and maintenance
fees owed, nets these with the security deposit collected, and asks the tenant to pay
the final netted amount. These transactions are handled primarily by the Program

Assistant or Seasonal Office Assistant.

Questioned Costs - None

Cause - YCH has not estabhshed effective mternal controls over the coliectlon of tenant
rents, mcfudrng the segregatlon of duties, to ensure that tenant ledgers are being

~ maintained accurately and in an unbiased manner. Controls.have riot been designed and
~ implemented that allow management or employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned duties, to prevent or detect misstatements or noncompliance on a timely

basis. .

Effect - A material weakness in internal control weakness exists-in YCHs system of
colfectmg tenant rents, security deposﬂs and the maintenance of tenant ledgers.

Recommendation - We recommend that. YCH establish eﬁectlve controls over the
collection of cash receipts and the maintenance of tenant Iedgers and segregate duties
- to the extent practical under the c1rcumstances ,

YCH’s Response -

- »* YCH did not address the frequency. of deposats in“the Rent Collection policy. While
rents are not being deposited daily, the deposits were maintained in a locked space.
USDA rentals have only seven units thus, deposits were held in order to collect all of
the unit's payments prior to depositing. The payments are always held in a secure,
locked space. The Rent Collection Pohcy will be revised to include instructions

‘ regarding frequency of deposnts ,

. *¢ Recently, YCH has changed the pohcy for Secur!ty Deposnt collection and is working
on updating the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) with new
procedures. YCH has established that all Security Deposits must be collected at time
of admission and has instituted a policy that a payment agreement can be established
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1i-2008-2 (continued)

for the first month'’s rent. This will ensure the Security Deposits are collected at move
in and will enable YCH to evict based on non-payment of rent. in the past, YCH neither
was. able.to evict based on non-payment of Security Deposit nor could include this
amount in 14 Day Notices for non-payment of rent. All AMP managers have been
advised to send 'collection letters to residents still owing balances on Security Deposits.

Although the data base did not reflect rent charged, rent was collected in both of these
instances. The problem is due to a linking failure between the software modules
Occupancy Rent Calculation (ORC) and Accounts Receivable (AR). The AMP
managers and Accounting staff are aware of this problem and noticed that new
admissions were not linking from ORC to Accounts Receivable. YCH has worked with
our software company, Tenmast, to fix this programming glitch and avoid any future
errors. Accountmg has been given Adjustment slips to~ correct tenants account

recelvables

YCHis contlnuously worklng on mamtalnlng aII support documents in awell organized
manner. The Public Housing Supervisor has requested that all AMP managers follow
the same guidelines and procedures in all aspects of maintaining support

documentation.

Not all adjustment slips require a'ppr'oval (i.e., reverse work orders, adjustment to rent .
calculation due to interims). Adjustmentslips that require Public Housing Supervisor’’s
approval are for move out charges, refunds and retro rents. YCH will develop internal

written procedures for adjustments outlining process and approval requirements.

Requests for write-offs of stale tenant accounts recelvables are initiated by each AMP
manager. The AMP manager is required to submit written proof of attempts to collects
debts from the tenants. The Public Housing Supervisor reviews the documentation of
attempts and then forwards to Finance for inclusion in the Board Agenda.

- 'YCH will.continue to strive to provide excellent tenant service while maintaining internal

policies and guidelines updated and followed.
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Section il - Federal Award Findings

11-2008-A Admlmstratlon of Fam:l Self Suﬁlclenc Escrow Accounts CFA #14.871

- Criteria - YCH has been awarded Housing Choice Vouchers by HUD that must-be used
exclusively for participants in the Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Program. Generally, FSS
participants are entitled to deposits and interest on escrow accounts if the participant’s
earned income increases after they enter the FSS program. HUD's rules for administenng
FSS escrow .accounts are promulgated in 24 CFR 984. HUD's rules require FSS
part|0|pants to complete certain program goals within five years, although a two year
extension is allowed under certain circumstances. HUD mandates one of the family's
goals to be that no cash aid be received by the family within twelve months of graduation

from the program.

Condltlon YCH has been administering this program signifi cantly out of comphance with
HUD regulations for many years. Prior to July 1, 20086, significant and material violations
of HUD, FSS program directives occurred and significant errors existed in the balances
being carried forwarded in the FSS escrow accounts. Further, these erroneous escrow
account balances were reported to FSS program participants. YCH's staff and two
different consultants have expended hundreds of hours studying, analyzing, and
attempting to correct deficiencies in FSS program participants’ files. As of June 30, 2008,

the liability of $163,044 recorded on the books of accounts for the Housing Choice
Voucher Program d|d not agree to the total in the subsidiary ledger detailing the
participants’ escrow balances. The difference was not significant. The subsidiary ledger
contained 16 participants with balances as of June 30, 2008. We reviewed four
participant’s balances, making up 58% of the total liability. Subsequent to fiscal year end,

all four participants were found to have completed their goals of the FSS program by YCH

- -and were paid the balances m thelr escrow accounts Our review noted the following:

«« Al four participants were pafd an escrow that was mcorrect and overstated

¢+ Only one of the four partrmpants appears to have met their stated goals in a timely
fashion. _

*s FSS contract extensions were granted after the expiration of the original contracts,
without written requests from the participants, and without the specification of good
cause for granting the extension. These practices are in v;olatlon of HUD reguiations

found in 24 CFR 984.303(d).

*» Deposits were made into three of the four participant’s escrow accounts after the
original contract expired and into two of the four participant’s escrow accounts after the

seven year term, which includes the invalid extension.
se Escrow deposits were calculated incorrectly. No internal audit appears to have been

conducted to test the accuracy of the escrow prior to payment.
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l-2008-A (continued)

*« Check requests for the payments of these escrows were approved by no one other
than the FSS Coordinator. The check amounts ranged from $5,075 to $41,923.

Questioned Costs - We tested payments of $102,303 made subsequent to June 30,
2008. Three participants were paid a total of $68,600, all of which are questioned costs.
These payments were made to participants who either did not complete their goals or
completed their goals after their contracts expired. In each instance, escrows were
accumulated and paid after the contract had expired. The fourth participant was paid
833, 103. Due to escrow calculation errors, $6,226 of the amount paid are questioned
costs. This brings the total to $74,826 of questioned costs paid to participants after fiscal
year end. Liability for these queshoned costs as of June 30, 2008 was $70,525, or 43%

of the total hablhty

Cause - Due professmnal care was not exercised in the admlnlstratlon of the FSS
program.

Effect - YCH has been administering this program significantly out of compliance with
HUD reguiations for many years.

Recommendation-We recommend that YCH conducta compr_eh’en"sive're\kiew ofits FSS
program and take the steps necessary to bring the program into compliance with HUD’s
régulations.

YCH’s Response - As the auditors have stated, prior to 2007, YCH drd not have FSS staff
administering this program for several years and former staff were not properly trained.

Because of this, there are numerous program and account issues and some extensions
may have been granted that were not in-compliance with HUD regulations. in addition, in
some cases, escrow continued to accrue to accounts past the contract end dates.
Compounding this, in 2005, there was a system conversion to a new software system,
which further exacerbated these differences. A comprehensive program assessment was
unable to make a final determination as to completely accurate escrow account balances.

YCH first began working to correct these issues in 2007 and continued its work in 2008
‘and 2009 through a technical assistance consultant provided as a result of the Corrective
Action Plan (CAP) for the Voucher program. With the addition of YCH staff that began in
2008, YCH is moving towards normalizing and improving this program. Staff has received
FSS certification training and the Agency expects to have its FSS Plan revision approved

in April 2009.
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HI-2008-A (continued)

it has been determined that former staff established final goals on the Contracts of
Participation (COP) audited that were either changed (not in accordance with HUD
regulations) or had stated multiple or unreasonable goais for the individuals based on
circumstances and time period. Withoutany supportive services from YCH, the graduates
continued working toward their goals. The FSS participants were not at fault and were not
penalazed by being dropped from the program due to these errors which would have

caused forfeiture of their escrow balances

In case of the audited clients, staff met with each participant, to review the Plan and goalls.
,As a result it was determined by YCH and its consultant that partucnpants had attempted

" to uphold their COP despite YCH failure to perform. They had met some or all of their
goals stated in their COP and individualized training and service plan (ITSP). Each
graduate signed a certification describing their original goal, progress made toward them,
and stated that they had not received welfare assistance as defined in 24 CFR §§984.103
(Welfare assistance, for the FSS program, means income assistance from Federal or state
welfare programs, and includes only cash maintenance payments designed to meet a
family”s ongoing basic needs) prior to expiration of their original contracts.

Based on these actions, those participants who appeared to meet these goals were
graduated from the program, while those who had not worked toward meeting goals, or
did not meet the criteria at 24 CFR §§ 984.103 terminated from the FSS program as

ineligible and their escrow accounts were forfeited.

Oncethe FSS Plan revision is approved, dedicated and fully trained staff will move forward
- with normahzmg and Jmplementlng the rewsed FSS program
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iI-2008-B Public Housing Tenant File Review (CFA #14.850)

Criteria - The primary activity of the Public Housing Program is the rental of owned
housing to low income persons, families, and seniors. On an annual basis, or more often
if necessary, YCH is required to calculate tenant rent based on a review of the family’s
income and composition. Therefore, the rents charged to each tenant change periodically
based on each family’s individual circumstances. YCH is also required to annually mSpect
each unit to ensure decent and safe living conditions for its tenants,

Condition - During our review of several tenant files, we noted that rent appeared to have
been calculated incorrectly in a few instances. These errors understated rent. The files
did not contain a clear narrative which explained how income was derived. For one of the
samples reviewed, income appears to have been understated habitually. We reviewed
the five most recent recertifications in this file, which spanned more than two years. The
family’s income ‘and therefore rent, appeared to be understated in each instance.

We also noted during our testing that YCH cannot effectively document that units are
being inspected on an annual basis.

Questioned Costs - None

Cause - Adequate controls have not been established to ensure that rent is accurately
calculated. The tenant files lack adequate documentation to support decisions and
calculations made regarding the income, rent, and the recertification process. Adequate
controls have not been established to ensure that unit inspections are performed, and the

results documented, on an annual basis.

Effect - The result of our testing was that rent was not calculated accurately in 33% of the
samples tested. All errors resulted in the loss of revenue. Unit inspections were not
performed in 80% of the samples tested. However, these statistics may have been more
favorable if decisions, calculations, and the results of unit inspections had been more

effectively documented.

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH continue to improve controls to ensure that
rent is calculated accurately. YCH should consider establishing quality assurance
procedures to ensure that tenant files contain adequate documentation for all decisions
and calculations made regarding tenant rent and the recertification procedures. Care
should be taken to ensure that proper documentation is contained in each tenant file.
Further unit inspections should be performed on an annual basis and documentation
retained to prove compliance with HUD regulations.
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1ii-2008-B (continued)
YCH’s Response -

Rent calculation - All AMP managers are certified in Occupancy and Rent Calculation.
YCH will continue to train staff regarding rent calculation. The Public Housing Supervisor
has provided staff a checklist of mandatory documents that must be obtained and retained
at each annual/interim certifications. The Public Housing Supervisor will continue to audlt

random ﬁles for Quality Control.

Unlt Annual !nspectaons - Inspectlons have been performed for all units annually,
unfortunately, the actual inspection form was misfiled and we were unable to provide to
auditor proof on inspection for some of the files. AMP managers have been instructed to
perform inspections on a quarterly basis in order to avoid the need to perform high number
of inspections at year end to meet HUD requirements. The Public Housing Super\nsor will
continue to audit random files for Quality Control
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